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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Maeting of the Members of the Company will be held at
Hotel Marina Inn, Sandhi Irvin road, Egmore, (opp. Ry station) Chennai 800 008, at 9.30a.m on Tuesday, the 31°
July 201 2 fo transact the fallowing business:

ORDINARY BEUSINESS

1. Toconsider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2012 and Profit and Loss Account for the
Yearended 31 March 2012 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors therson.

2. Todeclare dividend for the financial year 2011-2012.

3. Toappointa Director in piace of Mr. K.Y Narayan, who refires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself
for re-gppoiniment.

4. Toappointa Directorin place of Mr. R, Raja Mohan, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himeelf
for reappointment.

5. Toappoint Auditors to hold office from the conciusion of this Annual Gereral Meeting till the eonclusion of
e mest Antuai General Mecting and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
6. Toconsiderand if thoughtfit, o pass with or without modificaticn, the fellowing

resgiution as Ordinary Resoluton:

RESOLVED THAT subjact to the provisions of Section 188, 269, 309, 311 and other apolicable provisions ifany
read with Schedule Xlll of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. AnkurAgarwal be and is hereby appointed as Executive

Director {Technical) {lizbfe to retiremeni by rotation ) of the Company for a periad of five years from 18" Aprll 2012
to 17" April 2017 and for payment of rermuneration minimum remuneration of Rs. $,25,000.4. per month inclusive
of all allowances.

Inaddition to salary, he will be entitled ta

a)

. B

c)

dj

Confribution :owards Provident Fund apd Supsrannuation Fund

Conlributions to Providenl Fund, Superannuation / Annuwity Fund will nok be included In the computation of
the ceiling on perquisites to the extent these either singly or puttogethsr are not taxable under tha Incame
TaxAct! Rules '

Leave as parCompany Rules
tEratuity payable shall not exceed ane half month's salary for each caompleted year of sarvice

Leave Encashment
Encashmentof L eave as perthe nules for ather employees of the company

Car
Provision of company's carfar official use

kinimum remunaralion

The remuneration aforesaid shall be the minimum remuneration payable to Mr. Ankur Agarwal,

FURTHER RESOLVYED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hareby ampowered ta vary or
increasa the remuneration including the salary, perquisites allowances atc. within sudih prageribed limit.
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F. ln wonsidar and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following reeolution as Ordinary

FAEBDLVED THAT subject fo the provisions of Section 168, 269, 309, 311 and other applicable provisions i
gy raacl with Schedule X1l of the Companies Act, 1956, Dr. Raghuveer be and is hersby appeinted as
Exfoullve Director {Operations) (liable to retire by rotation) ol the Com pany for a perlod of five years from 267
AR 2012 0 27" April 2017 and for payment of remuneration/ minimum remunaration of Rs1,40,000/. per
fiafdh '

by wiighitlon to salary, he will be entitled to

a) Gonlribution towards Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund
Cantributions to Providant Fund, Superannuaticn f Annuity Fund will net bs included in the computation of

the oailing an porguisites to the exdent these either singty or put tegather are not taxablc under tha Income
- Tax Ak Rulos

- Laava b par Gerapany Rulas
Al payaria snall fiol exeead ona helf month's salary far each compieted yearof service

.__r_!i'&iu&r and {f thought fil; to pasa with or withaut madification, the foliowing resolution as Ordinary
L
ZHOLVYED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, 311 and other applicable provisions if
AR rast with Schodule XIIl of the Coumpanies Act, 1856, Dr Chandra Ravindran bhe and is hereby re-
HHECHATS As Whiolg time Director { net liabls to retire by rotation) of the Company for a further perind of fiva
ars froem 5" Noverber 2011 to 4" Navember 2016 on payment of remuneration/ minimum remuneration of
R di,0007, pae month inclusive of all allowances and on such other tsrms and conditions as may be agreed
t6 bslwann tho Board of Directors and Dr. Chandra Ravindran with Hberty to alter and vary the terms and
GriHNR s as not o sxceed the limits specifiedin Schedule Xl o the Companies Act, 1956.

" FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby empowered to vary or
Wiergase the reamunaration including the salary, perquisites allowances ete. within such prescribed limit.

Mipismum remuneration
The remunaration aforesaid shall be the minimum remuneration payabletoMrs. Chandra
Ravindran . '

Iy canslder and if thought fiL pass with or without modification the following as Special
FEET-IIEI Ty :

ESTHAED THAT in the resolutions passed in the meeling held on 28" Aprll 2012 for issue of

Fapisigg with the following as Special Resolutlon.

RESCHVED THAT an amount of Rs.6.25 per warrant {25% of issue nrice) shall be payable on the
date of sllalinent of the said warrants, which shall be adjusted against the price payabie
glibseguently far acquiring the equity shares by exercising the option for conversion with the
_ balance amsunt being payable at the time of conversion, and the said amount be forfeited, In
5 ease the oplion to acgulre fully is not exercisad,

OTES : 1. Purauinit to Section 173 of the Companies Act, explanatory statemen: on item nos.6 1o 8 is
annexed herato. '

eativettihle sguity warrants, the resolution relating to the application money to be collected be _
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2. AMember entitled to atiend and vote at the meeting fs entitled to appaoirt a praxy to attend and vote on a
poll only instead of himself and the proxy nesd not be & mamber of the Company. The fiosay, b order to be
effective, must be deposited at the Registered office of the Corripany not less than 48 howrs before the
commencameant of the meaating.

3 The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will rermain closed from 11"
Seplember 2012 to 14" september2012 (both days Inclusive).

4. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Mesting.

5.The Dividend for the Year anded 14" September, 2012 as recommended by the Board, if sanctioned at the
maating, will be paid to those members whose names appear in the Company's register of members an 14" ;
September, 2012, In respect of shares held in demat made, tho dividend will be paid on the basis of 5.
benetficial ownership details to be luinished by National Security Depository Limied and Central Depository
Sarvices (India) Limited forthis purpose at the end of husiness day on 107 Septmber 2012,

Payment of dividend through National ~ECS {NECS)
a) Members holding shares in physical form are advised to submit tha particulars of their new bank account
number after implementation of CBS, along with a photocopy of a chaque partalning to the corcerned {
account directly to the Company’s Registrar and Shars Transfer Agenls- Mfs, Camea Corporate Services !

Ltd. at 1, Subramaniam Building, Ctub Housa Road, Chennai 00 002 "

b} Members holding shares in demat forrn are advised ta furnish the now banl secaunt number after T
implementation of CBS, along with a photocopy of a chegus pertaining to the coneermed accounl, lu your E
Depaository Participant (DP), at your aarliast for direct eredit of dividend to your bank account.

-

Flease note that if you do not provide your new bank account number allotted after implementation of CBS -
by your Bank o your DF, thenin that case ECS (o your old account mayhe either rejected or returmed. The
Company will issue demand drafif MICR warran! to such members whose dividend amount is not credited
through NECS/ECS

e gl e B e

c) The bank account particulars of s members will be grinted on the dividend warrants. tn respect of the
shares held in physical form, shareholders are requested to send thelr bank account particulars or any :
change therein, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents atthe above address. 2

) Members holding shares in demat form shall provide particulars of thelr bank account to their Depository
Participants. The Company ar its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent wll not act on any such request
raceiver from members for change in their bank particulars. Further, insiructions given by membars for
shares held in physical form would not be applicable to the dividend paid on shares also held in dematform,

&} Members, who are holding shares in physical form, are recuested ko send all thair correspandence
including transfer of shares and change of addressas to the Registered Offiea of the Company andfor Share
Transfer Agenta of the Company, at the following address and Members holding sharas [0 elsulronic form
may update such details with their Deposiiory Participant.

Registered Office: Share Transfer Agenis:
ARVIND REMEDIES LTD. s Cameo Corporate Servicas LImitesel
MNa. 180, Poonamalles Hich Road, Mo 1, Club House Road

Chenngj— 800 024 Chennai- 800002

f} Pursuant to Section 53 of the Companiss Act, 1958, sarvice of daclimanin wul Joneg hitherto undor
Certificate of Posting, whersas the department of posts has recendly discontinded he postal facility under
certiflzate of posting. Howsver, as one ofthe mathod for service of the doalimeanty, he Information

B :
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Teehinedogy Acd 2000 senills sending it in electronic ferm. Hence for service of document which may be.
fabhie, annunl regent, oF gy Gommunication through electronic mode all shareholders of the company are
refugstand 1o semd fele el address to the Company o {o Mis. Camsc Corporate Services Ltd. the
Hagistrar of Iha Cinilpany ant to update the same whenever thers is change inemailaddress

} Beinng Whe firgvigiial yaae the unpaid/unclaimed dividend amount partaining to the year 2003-2004, Rs -
3.8 15 B whEE Manatirgd lothe Investars” Education and Pratection Fund Acoount, '

SR M VAT AR RS B e e e e i

1 {;’iufiﬁﬁ It filreimil yian, the unpaid/unclaimed dividend emount pertaining to the year 2004-05 being
RS FRHIE - wil be transferred o the Investors Education and Protection Fund Account,

=R LT

I Tikika Paenitiafs who have not encashed their dividend warrants pertaining to the following financial years
ara refuiastad o appreach the company for the payment thereof as the same will be transferred to Investor
Bilucation and Protaction Fund (FEPF) pursuant to Sectfon 205A(5) of the Gompanies Act, 1956 on

s respective due dates mentioned there against. Kindly note that after such date, the members will lase their
© Hghta ta eleim such dividenrd o

= “E%E@E‘!!Jﬂt yoar  [ateof declaration Dividend Expcted date of transfer
Eiiaed an, of dividend payment % of unpaid divitlend ta IEPF

ACRAMAIT G  26(h Septomber 2005 5% 25" Septemnber 2012
SRR A0 25" September 2006 5% 24" Sepiember 2013
WEihIn0Y 28 Seplamber 2007 59 27" September 2014
ITRGarA 7006 20" Sspimmibor2008 5% 28" Seplember 2015
ATMatdn 2009 30" Ontobur 2008 5% 29"0ctober 2016
Wil 2010 20" Saptaimdier 2010 5% 27" September 2017
gl 20t 10" Saptaibioraq . . 7% 18" September 2018
TEATIBNE d elavee 4D of ranttient with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the

af it g Ad vt
ty dra stadl, addlliopal lsfanystion: peraining to Directors sesking re-appointment at the Annusl

Gl Mayiing s stlchod Mot

By Crder of the Board -

- FOR ARVIND REMEDIES LTD
- Flgga | Channal

o e 14.08,2002 NG RECTOR
- Adirkung 1o the Notice dated 05.07.2012
E RS .

; 3statbe of tirectors seoking re-appointment at the farthecoming Annual 'Genaral Meeting (pursuant to
. Giauge 40 of the Listing Agreement)

fﬁ,@i‘ﬁ, of thiz Dlrector .. K.V Narayan R. Rata Mohan

i} 73 years 82

Qs akapinlaimaent 11/3/2002 13.11.2010

Braf FHadiria and nature of expertise Businoss Devpt/ Auditing

viunetiongl dpgan Marketing

ﬁﬁ;ﬁiiﬁiﬁmhipﬁ halid In elher jublic nil 1 PME Transformers india Ltd.
- gopanles (excldiog foreign end
% P sompanion) : 2. Satalfite Infatech Private Limited
. Muiwmerahips/ Chalrmanahlps of nil il

Eprpimittens of other Publls Sompanies :
(igdlorn only Audit Committos and Shereholders! Investors Grisvane: Commitee)

#y nl shares held in the company Rl Fida

L v 4
ARVINDG - -
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Explanatory statement pursuart to Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956

Item No.6

The Board has appointed Mr. AnkurAganwval as Executive Director {Tachnical} for five years with effect from 18" Apri:
2012, liable to retire by rotztion buk subject ta approval of the sharehalders in thair meeting. Mr. Ankurdgarwal is
B.Pharmm, aged 34 and has ten years of rich experience in the Pharma indusiry. His main area of work involves

looking after the production and quality of the products.
Beaard racommends the resolution to be passed a3 Ordinary Regolution
Except Mr. AnkurAgarwal none of the diractors is interasted inthe propased resciution.

Item No.7

The Board has appointed Dr.Raghuveer as Executive Director {Cperatiors) for five years with effect from 287 April
2012 liable ta refire by rotation but subject te approval of the sharsholders in theair meeting. D Raghuveer is B

Pharm andhave done Doctarate in Pharmacy. Aged 42 vears he has around twenty years working exparisnca in the
Fharma industry. His main area of work invalves looking after the marketing of the producis and the operations of the

Company.
Board recommends the reselutionte bo passed as Qrdinary Resolution

Except Dr. Raghuveer hona of the directors is interastad in the proposed rasolution.

ltom No .8

The Board has appointad Dr.Chandra Ravindran as Whola tima Director for further five years with effact from 5"
November 2011, subject to approval of the sharsholders in their meeting. Or Chandra Ravindran is 2 Ph.0O in Bio-
Chemical Toxicology. Her main area of work involves analysing the drugs. She has been locking after the affairs of
the company as whole time director in charge of the factory, for R & 0 efforts and introduction of new formulations.
The Board has revised the remuneration payable and Baard recommends the resolution o be passed as an ordinary
regolution. i

Except Dr. Chandra Ravindran none of the directors is irterested inthe proposed resclution,
ltem No.9

The members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting hefd on 28" Aprll 2012 approved the issue of
19,89,60,000 fully convartible equity warrants of Rs.1 each at a price of Rs.2.50 each aggregating to
Rs.49.74 Crores and in view of the consolidation of the equity shares of the cempany, the Issue price
will be Rs.10 each at a price of Rs.25 per warrant (with premium Rs.15 each} The application money to
ke collected was mentioned as Rs.0,.50 ps which is 20% of the issue price and as per SEEI (ICDR)
Regulations 2009 the percentage of application money to be collectad is 25% an issue of the warrant.
The Board of Directors arcordingly recommends the resolution set out at item no.9 of the

" accompanying notice for approval of the members,

Except Dr. B Arvind Shah to the extent of his and kis family's shareholding and to the extent he and his

family s allobled no olher direciors of Lhe company dre in any way concerned or interested in the said.

resofution.
Place: Chennai By order ol the Board of Directors
Date: 14.02.2012 _ D B Avvind Bhah

Manmggtng Director
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PIECTORS REPORT,

¥ Bisgutors have pleasure in presaning the Twenty-Forth Annual Report together with the Audited Statement
Ejiirts for the year ended March 39, 20718

P oy

: '_‘E:AL RESULTS e e o e Es. In Lroras)
Elguiars c i | e 201022002 2010-11
Incone ' R N a77.01
| Defore tax v @721 B 2277
flt aftar tax SRR IO £ - [+ HEOT R 16.90
gt gvailatrle Tor appropriation {after considaring the ¢ 57.54 ' 42 36
mlgailyna kI from previoas year and cefersed tax .
il
PROPRIATONS 53 TN
iWldang of current vear TS SR 3.37
vidend of 2010-11 ] WA =
a0 2010-T 57T :
{"S.araite Divicend Tex I O (T S 054
FureRy to General Feserve B I e 1.69
Jinlug camied fo Balance Sheet e e [ 38,78

1 u year 2011-12, lhe nel sales increased from Re. 362 Grﬁfés-iﬁ-ﬁé—ﬁﬂﬂ 'ﬁ}'ﬁr&.a. récmrﬂ!ng anincrease of 21%
g:pravious year, while profit before tax has increased from Ra.22, 77 Crire bo Rs 37,2 1Crare showing increase
;}f@._m last year, Cdl e L

A

ﬁg;l;]g the profits and the need to conserve the resourcas, your directors recammend a dividend @ 7% that is
e per share of Re. 10 2ach on the paid-up capital of the Company. The olitflow on thiz account would he Rs

aﬁoa with the requirements of Accounting Standard prescribed by the Inslilutre of Chartered Accountants of
hg’ Consolidated Accounts tor the year ended 31" March 2012 under Indian GAAP fonms part of the Annual

g i mpgfriy has taken on hand implementation of Betalactum Cepharmand Ayurvedicprojects by utilizing the
“*gauling vacant land at Kakkalur Thiruvellore invoiving cost outiay of Rs.189.74 Crores. The projscts are sxpecied to
Tataady foroperalions by end of current financial year.

ngai’udka_;_-t_tai_ unit

ggfﬂk_nttai unit near Sriperumbudur, Kanchaepuram, Tamil Madu, is ready for tablets capsules liguid &
HeDpnLclion and the remaining sections will be ready by end of Second quarter of the current year far
Bt of:aperations.  The Compary propose to get USFDA approvals for this unit 5o as to cater the

TAL STRUCTURE! CONSOLIDATION

LIifing the L}_U!’E'ﬁ:ﬁ&y”ﬂﬁf- with the approval of the shareholders the equity shares o Lhes vompany are consolidated by

- < PR -_.:':-.'.l'
gBblng & share of 4t velua Rs, 10 forevery tenequity shares of face value of Rs. 1 each,

LTI

Etifing the current yaar, e Aythorised Share Capital of tho Company has been enhanced from Rs.66 Crores to
?ﬁ{l_;?’ﬂ Crares, to facllikatis the issus of the convertible equity warranls Lo Lhe promeoters and cther body corporates

g

;T:
+
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tpublic} at Rs. 10 each with & premium of Rs.15 per warrant and the pricing is in accordanse with SEBI{SAST)
Regulations, 1o raise Rs.48.74 Crares. The conversion perlod |s 18 months and on canversion of gll the 19808000
warrants inte equity, the paid up share capital will stand increased to Rs_68.12 Crores.

SUBSIMARY COMPARNY

During the year, Coronet labs P Ltd, has become subsidiary of the Gom pany. Fursuant to the pravision of Section 212

ofthe Companies Act, 1956, the information on the Subsidiary company ars given in this report.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT.

Arvind Research Centre a sophisticated Regearch & Development Laboratory is well equipped with the latest
Technologies and Machinery. The committed R&D team of Research Scientists, Doctors, Ayurvedic speciaiists and
chefmisls ure the primary driving force in the R&D Efforts of the Company and the focus areas are CDevelopment of
Drug Delivery Systems, New Formulations and Process Developmant of Various Dosage forms. The major areas
whare RED involved are

(1) Dusage Farm/Product Develapment in allopathic and ayurvedic seqments,
i2) Process development and validation

(3} Analytical method development and valldation.

{4} Devetopment Novel drugs delivery developmenl

{5) Nutrzceuticals and OTC products special care.

“Dosage Form/Product Pevelopmant: Headed by strong feam loader with Research scisntists and keciinicians, we
apply advances in pharmaceutical technology 1o create dosaga forms that offer patienis benefit. Our constant
mission for develaping new products and technology has to make breakthrough innavations in extansive range of
research areas. Saveral products with & new delivery system advantage have eamad us a market,

¢  Mouth Dissolving Tabists

» Modified Relsase Products

*  BryPowersand Syrups

«  Soft Gelatin Capsules

»  Skin Cara Products

»  3un Gare Products

*  Starile Formulation

»  OphthaimicFormutation
*Analytical Mathod Development: Word-class equipments for Instrumental, Chermical and Microbiological
Analysis. Exlensive facilities for establishing the integrity and stability of pharmaceuticals. Expertise in methad

development for impurity profiling and identifylng degradation products has been bullt up, Stability of products
canformed as per ICH guidelines to meet globat requirament

*NODS {Novel Drug Deldivery Systems } : In the area of NDDS, Arvind remeadies Itd is focused on developing novel
drug delivery systems for anti-infective molecules and NSAID molecukas. A fow platform and product specific
technologies formulations have been successiully devaloped. .

The NDDS research at, Arvind remedies |td focuses on maximizing the svem|| tﬁérapeutﬁc and commercial value of

commenly prascribed pharmmaceutical formutations by enhancing thelr parformance and reducing their adverse -

avent profile. Such innovation also helps 1o improve the overall patlent convenlancs and compliance.

Arvind remedies Itd In-house NDDS programs are primarily focused of the aral segment. Spray technology and
dermal therapy programs are also being pursued through collaborations.

There s Hightech research centre with focus on the core areas of Diabstology, Cardfology and Nephralagy.

In ayursedic, we have age old Herbal Medicines, Nutraceuticals and ant infactive segments.

10
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' Tﬁg %ﬁi:mny f In-house R&D unit is recognized by the Deparment of Scisntific Induatnal FResearch, Ministry Uf
ﬁ?fﬁﬁf’mi‘]riﬂ Ipehnolngy, Gowt. of India.

“—‘Fﬁﬁlﬂ lnfrastructure, ARL has ermbarked on R&D in a significant way by establishing own R&D cenfre The
Gemaany han ctate.of-the-art multi-diseipinary cantre with dedicated facilities for ganerics ressarch and
WiEEilva feaaarch,

g Elirmatoutical research divsion covers both the antibiotic and non-antibiotic segments with specific
Wﬂﬁmma tor the Domesiic markets and Regulatory market. New DOrug Discovery is objective of aur

ANy, AR woll we focus on this type of research program.

*’Eﬁliﬁiﬁtuﬁl Froperty Management [IPM]:ARL has developed its own patents/ frade marks for new products of
i:ﬂ!;lﬁaliﬂi i, |t hay the system ta dovelop patent app!matlons patential new produsts and markeats far naw

:-’ﬁﬂi&ﬂﬂg [lévi}lor}mant :ARL has so Tar developed more than 250 products which includes products in diabetic,
: fﬂitﬂﬂ; #rbiotles, anti allergic sectors.

ﬁiﬁiﬂ& }ﬁiﬁtﬂf@!ﬁﬂﬂﬂ and sustalned releass, Tanataprozole alsﬂ Durln;:] the year 2D'11-12 ARL .
E!ﬁﬁﬁ I‘Tﬁ]ﬁ iﬁ’fﬁ : iéﬂHHmnai &l ii’tplﬂrﬁant treatmentof allercic rhinitis and asthma for kids and anfi bictics - '

&mud@ o [ganllfy and scientifically validate the traditlﬂnsajf ihdiganous: hérbs fnr anti hyperlipidemia, the
At af a noval Palyherbal formulation and for standard zatlon ol poly herbal formulation. It is a collaborative
[ !fajf&ﬁrﬂﬁnt with 511 Ramachardra Medical College and Research Instltuta and Dept. of Science &
ﬂiﬁﬁyr Govt, of Indlla,

i mrm R apiartific validation studies have bean completed; Farmulation study s undar prograss in tha
-lﬂﬁﬁ@f{lﬂf ﬁidﬂ Anlmal studles for efficacy is under progress in Institution. .

il iltthrltlﬁ

Thia pf’ily harbal formulation for the treatment of rheumatoid arthritis,  anti arthritis. anti inflammatory, analgesic,
Jiirergmodulatory and antioxidant with collaborative research agreement with S Ramachandra Madical College
ant Research Institute end Rent. of Science % Technnioqy, Gowt. of India.

E‘H Al trial s snder progress,

'ﬁiﬂmti viral;
Ealy’ herbal formulation for Human Harpes Viryg 1, Human Herpes Yirus2, Human Herpes Virus3 and Varicella .
w’gﬁr It ls a collabwrative praject with Presldency Collage, TNYAS, [HM and Department of Science and Technology,.

3 _! lu the srovisions of Section 256 of tho Companies Act, 1256 and the Articles of Association Df the Company,
ME I, ¥ Moy ayan and Mr. R Raja Mohan Directors of the Company, ratire by rotation af the ensuing Annual Ganeral
kialfg and being eligible, offers themselves for re-appointment. Directors recommend their reappointment,

1
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In accordance with the stipulation under clause 49 of the Listing Agraemant, briafreaurme of the [irectors seeking re-

appeintment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting together with the nature of their ax perise in spacfic functional

areas and narnes of companies in which they hold office as Director andfor Chairman/ Me mbei of Committees of the
Eoardis annexad to the notice,

During the year M, AnkurAgarwal was appointed as Executive Oirsctor (Tach) from 18" Aprll 2012 and Dr.
Raghuveer was appeinted as Executive Director (Operalions) from 28" April 2012 for a term of five years subject to

the approval of sharehalders in the Arnual General Meeting and these are taken as Special Business atitemno.7 & 8
in the notice,

AUDITORS:

Your company's statutory auditors Mfs. Doshi Ch atteriee Bagri & Co. Chanterad Accauntants, retire at (he conclusion
of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Statutory Auditors have confirmed their aligibility and willingness to
accept the office on re-appointment. The necessary resolution seeking approval of membsis for ra-3 ppointment of
Statutory Auditors has been provided in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

Auditor's Report and Notes to Accounts.

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditors Report on the Accounts. The Auditors Repart is self explanatony

and do not call for any further explanation/ clarification by the Board of Directors uner Section 217(3) of the
Companies Act, 1958,

Internal Audit

During the year under review, the Company has sngaged the services of M/s. SivaAnantharaman& Ca. Chennai,
Chartered Accountants, as Intemal Auditors to carry out internal audit on regutar basis. Tha raporis of the Internal
audit ars presented for review before the Audit Committies The Audit Committee also serutinizes all the programmes
and adequacy ofthaintemal audits.

ManagemeantDiscussion and Analysis (MDA}

The Management Discussion and Analysis Repor for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement is presented in a separate saction forming part of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE GQVERNANCE

The Campany bnmp]ies with the provisions of Corperate Govemance as per the iigting agreament with the Stock
Exchanges. Ascparate Reporton Carporate Governance is attached which forms partofthe Annual Report.

FIXED DEPOS[TS

During the fear the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from tha public.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION ETC,

The details of enargy conservation, tachnalogy absorptian, forsign exchange eaming and cuigo are fumished ina

separaie stalement atlached to and forming part of this report, in accordance with Bection 217(1)e) of the

Companias Act, 1956, read with The Com panies (Disclosure of Particulars In the Raport of Board of Dirgctors) Rulas,
1284.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Duting the year, the Company did not have any employee drawing remuneration ofamounts specifiod under Section

217(2A) of the Companias Act, 1958, read with The Companies (Particulars of Employees) Ruias, 1975 and hencs
the details are not furnished. _
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RS RESPONSIR LATY STATEMENT

LEElFestarm afilrm thal the audited accounts containing the {inancial staterents for the financial year 2014-12 are
ety with the ragulramants of the Companies Act, 1956, ey believe that the financial statements reffact
“:ﬂa.._.-_;-f‘éiil‘rr'l;.:;&-ﬁﬂ.-:ﬂgﬁgiﬁnﬂa of transactions carriadd and during e year and reasonably present the Company's

([tis5ib B reaults of operations. |

%ﬁﬂan 217{2 AA) of the Companies Act, 1868, your Directors confirm that -

at aecountsfor the year snded on 31" March 2013 have been prepared on a going concern basis

‘ @ﬁ_ﬂﬁpar'htinn afthe aceounts, the applicable aoapuriling standards have been followed Necassary
@xpianations are given for material departures, [Fafy

1| gggﬁt‘;:l' accounting policies have been appllsd consiglently and judgements and estimates made that are
¥ CFanifnable 2nd prudent so as to give a trua and fuif wiew of tha state of affairs of the company as on 31
fuieh 2012 and of the Profit ofthe company Iro tha year anded on that date and

E%ﬁpar and sufficient care has been takon for Malniananoe of adequate accounting records in accordance
jthiifie provisions of the Companies Acl, 1858 iur safguardingthe assets of the company and fer
fayanition and detection of fraud and ofberiFsgiatities.

ALALIDITAND CONTROL

ARfy-has a proper and adsquate systern Af interial eontrol. The internal auditor verifies the records and
Hig-report to the Management for anwargd Bubmission to the Statutory Auditors. There is ar Audit
“Honsisting of non-execulive Direcling #6 mafbers. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the
tidl systems. : SRR

.

e's__H to pléw on record thalr Bppreatation for the continued co-operatlon of the banks and other
15 associated with the comprang  Your Dlfectors alsa thank Medical fraternity for the trust raposad
d the trade, the stockisth aie Aofelirmers for their patronags to the Company's products. Your

Forand an bahalf of tha Baard

Arvind Remediesitd.
Mr B ARVIMD SHAH . Cr. CHANERA RAYVINDRAN
Managing Director Whele time Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCLISSION AND ANALYSIS

Globaltrend ]

With the market size of USS 320 bilfion, the United
Siates remains the largest pharmaceuticsl maiket,
globally. Given the sizeabls generic substitution itis also
Lhe largest generics market and considered to be ore of
the moat matured of all the markets. The price erosion
post patent expiration is also amongst the highest in the
U3, reflecting the extent of competitive pressures. With
$100 billion worth patent expiries over tha naxt & years,
gensric business enjove shong growth prospects.
Besidas patent expirationz, healthcara reforms aim at
reducing healthcare spending and covering a larger
proporion of population urder public healthcare are
also likely to provide impetus to growth in the genarics
marlet,

Domestic market

The domestic formulations market valued at Re 48200
Crores has grown steadily at CAGR of 14-153 over the
past five years. The strong growlh has been driven by a
confluence of factors including ajrising household
income levels leading o higher expenditure on
healthcare, bjincreasing prevalence of lifestyle relatec
diseases, o) -improving healthcare  infrasiructure;
delivery systems ard d) rising penetration in smaller
towne andrural areas, As a result, majority of the growth
in the Indiar market has bean driven by expansion in
wolrnes and new produst infroductions as against
prices incraases.

Future scape
Increasing investmant by MNCs refiect at their renewed

interest in the indian market, with the implementation of

the product patent regime ang strong growth prospecis.
Series of major acquisitions, steady growih in new
product introductions especially it the brandad
segment and exsansion in field farce clearly indicates
their ranewed interest in the ndian market,  Indian
generics to denefit from the ongaing wave of patent
expiries. Most of the: |eading plavers have significantly
expanded their ANDA filings in Lng with the patent
expiration cycle. Hence US generics market has
become signilicanl contributor ta the reuenues of most
lzading Indian companies .

Keoping the above in mind, ARL can play vital role by
gaing for registration of off patented products for exports
and developing the outsourcing market, Key strategy
will be to focus on the new and latest molaculas

approved by the authorities and share with top ™

companizs who can market thase products, focus on

addilional dosages in large and small valime-

parenterals and injectables in powder and liquid forms.
ARL fa focusing chronic dissases segments in
ayurveda, diabetics, anti arthiritis and obesity
segments. This will help to identify the new formulations

without side effect in' collaboralion with Depa'rumeﬁt of
acience & Technoluygy & Medlcal Institutions like Sri
Ramrachandra Instifutes. .

Buslness mix
ARLisin four Business Segments for fasier growth and
profits, They gre

- Etnical product marketing

- Instildional Business

- Contract Manufacturing and

- -gxports
Ethical
Tha Ethical market iz cottinuing its journey from
strengih fo strength in its strategy of capturing the
market share. During the year so far ARL has launched
few products, LUNKLEAR LM, (first time in mouth
dissolving form used for treating atiergic asihma.,
VITOXIDE FORTE { a bolistic cel! protectar, rmulti
vitamir tablet withou! side effects), MEGAFIT DD
{neuropathy tfreatment), and ARL-AZI,

Institution

The company has been able to initiate business further
In other Srates like Jammu & Kashmir, making its
presence in all parts of the country, by supplying to
Central Govt. departments like Railways, Defence and
all the State Gowvernmenl Hospitals through-out the
COUTETY.

Contract .

Apart from ARL's vwn manufacturing activities, it is
concentrating on utflizing its spare capacity for
manufactdng products of other reputed companies,
under leave & licence manufacturing and third party
HgEements.

The company's existing unit hag been madernized as
por the revised Schedule M standards and many MNCs
have approved the facilities after inspection for contract
manufacturkng. -

Internatienal market
ARL is actively Involved in international business such

- as Brand Marketing, Ganerica sales, We have products
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regiistered in the countries of Asia, Africa, Latin America
and with CI3 countrles, The compary's irmmgatukottat
unit will have USFOA ragisirations to facilitate the
exports to US market. By developing the off patented
products through R & D and by ragistration of products
in ANDAs with USFOA and MHRA for Europe and
Australia, ARL 13 hopalul 16 gnhanca its exports rapidly
inthe caming vanry.

SWOTANALYEES

Strength _

The Industey hay sesn grinvtt at CAGR about 15% in
the last fiver yoads andg [t 8 dipacted that same trend will
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: vt The Patented drugs are expected fo have
19% wisriat share. The rige in income of people has
etasad consumer spending in healthcars products
i sifin islibution net work have contributed to high
grollh. Invostment on R&D has increased. The Aslan
FEUREEY wll omerge as fastest growing hub dfue to low
€l afiel favourable regulatory environment, Sales is
5ligiti] to grow at fastor rate in indiz, China, and
Ahth Korea due to rising disposable income, bealth
IBEufaNGe schome, availability of manpowar and jower
Uil compatancies. ARL can have  its eradugtion
dHaniiy to wilze the above opportunities in the
B & global markets .

ent off
ke 5 E

£
i

fi fftannia hae the potential io transform itself over

&:fnxl dacads, If spending in new drug discovery hags
Itisgan (o deslred level, domestic firms could eormer
r &hire of global gengarics market in COting years.
T: Highly telentod man power and cost advantage
ganario manufacturers are wall posifioned to sejze
Xtfitiee wrfsing out of patent. Indian pharma
3AMiles are alrsady in the process to aet registereed
A approval as the size of Us drug market is
A% of global market. Companles wha ebtain
Approval for new drug application will save lat of
ANl tife spent if go for off paterted products on
trent of new drugs. .

o aldlar bio avtifvilant procucts n the same
8l andl theraby - eompstition, Govarpmant
along e Pricey telibiels, ang incraasing R&D
#80LM I rovidirig BVE frigrging, Thers Is also risk
b amondiiii atk olilloal conditions in the warld
AN HiARG fidmhnaial benstit of growth, Anather

Ak reltid Jel axposuce to the Rupee US$

) Fiume, as alweys, has been the major
WG i the consistent  development of the
-Organizatien. The HR department takes eare to
the work place phenemencn and
through comprahensive research. This
helna the company to explaln tha role of work foree in
#hia organizational success in min Lite datai],

AAL hee a programme of periadical review of its key
- Bifiployees performance along with their output. This
" atables them i reallze their strengths and. further
whhances them with their awareness,
Tha shortcomings are sumrmarized departmentally and
tlavalop suitabie training programmes and on the joh
balring to correct their weaknesses willingly for higher
Rfuductivity. '

T e T A T Y D A ik e

. ¢ - Materalgost;
ot challengs and theeat. is, igg meEny players

ARVIND
ARL work together as an

for enhancing company's

This is what enables
interdependent team
productivity and orofits.

ARL continues to lay strong emphasis on Sales
Tratning [or 1S field force hoth at the induction level and
through refresher programs to enabled front-line
medical representatives and managers for availing their
fisld efforts praducts.

ndustrial relationship _
Indusirial relatione at all the works of the Company .
remained cordial and hamonious during the petiod
under reviaw, Cespita savers campatition, the
emhusiasm aned unstinting efforts of the employess

have enabiod the cumpany ta remaln at the forefrant of
the industry,

There fs no transarction conflicti ng withihs interestofthg
Company .

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Sales

The gross sales revenue grew by 21% to Rs 456.02
Crores in 2011-12. Saleg growth was driven by a strong
arowthin all the four areas . C

Operating expenses

The consumption of materigs and finished goods

 Increased by 42.8 Crores ta [F5.353.84 Crores. Totgl

Conaumption a5 a % to not sales decreased ta 81.04.%,
from 85.77.% last year.

Parsonnel costs '
The personnel cost increasad: by36.50% vy to Rs
808.06 Lacss dueto addition in manpower and NCrease
Inaverage cost perem ploves

Manufacturing, sellin ad,
Adniinistration expenses

distribution and Generzl

The manufacturing, seiling, distribution and other
general administration Gxpenses increased by 31.70%,
¥y 10 Rs.1261.83 lacs. Overall MSGA as % to net sales
were af 2.89% compared io 2.64% last year. The
reduction ig mainly on account of certain mMeasures
implemented during the vear {a compensata the
increasain raw material prices,

Profits and margins

The EBITDA (eamings hefore infersst, tax, depreciation
ang amaortization axcluding non operating income)
increased by 84.34% to Rs 6778.47 lacs. The EBITDA
argin as % to tetal operating income has becn at
enhanced level of 14 881 compared 0 previous
year'slevel of 10.94%
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The profit befara tax and excepticnal iters increased by
63.7.% y-v o Rs  3721.25 lass. FBT margin before
exceptional iteims as % to total operating Income has
beenincreased at 5.16% compared with previous vear
level of 6.03%. The profit after tax graw by 14.83% y-y to
Rz 1840.99 |lacs. The net profit margin as a% to tetal
operafing incume decreased 10 4.25% from 4.48% %
[ast yaar

Mat warth

The net worth as at 31* March 2012 stood at Rs 14309,
11lacs up by 47.66% from last vear. Retained saring of
9485.63 lacs (het profit less dividend ) confributed to this
rsSa.

The book value per share as at 217 March 2012 has
increased to Rs2.81 as against R32.52 |ast year, The
relum on adjusted net worlh (RONWY= MNet profit
excluding exceptional items of taxf averags net worth
adjusted for deferred expenses and exceptional iterns)
stood at 22.46% for 2011-12

Fixed assets and capital expenditure

The grogg biock (including capital work in progrese) at
the end of 201112 was Rs306.65Crores which include
net capial expenditure of Rs.48.60Crores incurred for
rew project at Irrungatukotiai.

Working capltal and liquidity

Working capital level at the end of 2011-12 was of Rs.
56.11.Crores compared to Rs 77.92Crores of previous
y@ar. Cverall current rafio at the end of the year 20411-12
stond &t 1.22 vis-a-vis 1.49 at the end of las( year.

Risk identiflcation, Risk Mitigation and Internal
Conirols.

The company's business comprises of marketing of
pharma products . I8 presence exposes it to various
rigks which are 2xplained helew:

Risk of fluctuation in prices of key Inputs

Prices of the key ingredients used in the products
marketed by the company remain volatile due to several
market factors, including changes in government
pulicies and fluctuations In the forelgn exchange rates.
The company has entered into long tern contracts with
the suppliers of these inputs lo minimize the rsk of
fluctuation inthe Input prices on its margins.

Riskof competifion and price pressure
Though the company's- products enjoy a lcading
position in their respective-categories, the risk ofeniny of

newer payers in the market always exists. The

company's strength in the market place, coupled with is
continuous thrust on improving quality of its products
and offering newer producls in the weliness segment,
gives it an adge over e competition. The corpany has
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presence In both retall 3e well as institutional segrcnts.
Both segments have thelr own nuances o terms of
customer expactations, competition and pricing.
Howaver, tha company s well Tocused in increasing its
chares in all sagmente through balanced approach.

Rigk of litlgation related to quality of products,
intellectual properties and cther litigation

Any deviation from prescribed reguations or any
varigtion In gualily from standards laid down by
reguiatory authorities ¢an lead to actions from these
autherities or litigation from its customers against the
agompany. The company always srives fo ensure
highesl slandards of quality of s products and
pracesses. The compary also faces a risk of
unauthorized and illegitimate use of its brand name,
packing atyle and othar intellectual proparies related o
Its products. The company ensures protection of its
intellectual property through appropriate registrations
and otherlegal means

Risk management

The company has established a well defined process of
risk management, wherain the identification, analysis
and assessment of the various risks, measuring of the
probabie impact of such risks, formulation of risk
tritigation sitrategy and implementation of the same
tzkesz place in a structured manner.

Internal control systern and their adequacy

The company has adequate system of internal controfs,
basocd on wefl-defined individual roles and
responsibilities with iheir lim? of authority at various
levels as well as efiective feedback fiow. Tha Board of
Cirectors of your Gompany has constituted a qualified
and independent Audit Committee that reviews the
adequacy afinternal control atregular intervals.

The Company has appointed Cosgt Aucitor as per the

requiremen:s of the provisions of Section 233(18) of the
Companies Act, 1856 and for the year 2011-12 the

Tequirements heve beer:complied with.

Corporate socialevents

The managemeant of ARL has social consciousness by
taking part with tha help motiva, to the Pinjrapole
veterinary hosplial & farm, which la shalter for morethan
2600 cold disablyd and abandoned callles. This
institution pravide car and frae treatment to animals.
Also the Mothars hall at Govt. Chidren Hospital
Channal tha maniarisnoe of i s befng looked after with
the helpal N3,
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E.TECHNOLOGY AESORPTION
FORME

~ 1.Researchand Develuhmant
- Specificareasinwhich R & D carried out hy the Company

Ayurvedicsegment
A) Cardize care segment
Ohesity induced Hypedipidemia
Efforts are made to scientifizally validate the traditional! indigencus herbs for anti hyperltpledemla the development
of a novel pobyherbal formulation and standardization.,

ByAnti arfhiriis

The poly herbal formulation for the treatment of rheumateid arthiritis, caster arthritis, anti inflammatory, anzlgesie,
immuno madulatory and antioxidant with collaborative research agreaement with Sri Ramachandra Medicat College
and Research Institute and Dept. of Science & Technulagy, Govt. of India.

Allapathic segment
During the year develaped products like Vitoxig Forte, Lunkiear LM Kid and ARL-AZI..

2. Benefits derived as aresult of the above R&D

*  The Company has the advantage to come outwith new farmulations

+  The Companyis able to proceed further operations in Phases.

+ The Company has new plant at Irrungatukottai which is equipped with facility to. manufaciure tablets,
capsuiles, liquid, ointment, injectibles and soft jel can be manufactured under one roof.

3. Future plan of action

Ayurveda

Tha Caompany is planning to have a separate plart ft:rﬂwuweda range of products as per statutory raquirements. to
b introduccd inAyurveda

It has plans fo devalop and ormulsle nuldtional supplernents basaed on herbal ingredients for both national and
internationsl markats.

The company s much focused an fnrmlng anew drug delivery system to expand opportunities in world markets.
From this new technelogy the company ig focusing in developing noval dusage dslivery forms in solid, orals,
gpthamics, etc.

Thera ara algo plans to develop full-ledged State of the Art new formulatlons.,
Also ARL has plans to develop US-FDA approved NDA Fotmulations in major thersphy segments.

4. Expenditure on Research and Development
Total R & D expenditure as percentage to the total ty rngver for the-yaar 2011~ 2i91.25.%.

5. Technolagy Ahsorpﬂﬁ n, Adoption and innovation
MNonewtechnology has been imported or adopiadt

6. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
During the yearforeign exchange earmings were Rs.806.53 Lats &6 afainst the outgo of Ra 376.13Lacs

Far and On behalf of the Board

Flace : Chennai L. .B. ARVIND ZHAH . . Dr. CHANDRA RAVINDRAN
Dale ; 30.05.2012 . Managlng Diraclor Whole-tima Diractor

Al
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ANNEXURE B
L REPORY ON CORPORATE GOVERMANCE
- {Pursuant to Clause 48 of the Listing Ajresmants anterad info with the Stock Exchanges)

mpany's Philosophy on Caorparate Governanee Codao

Arvind Remedies Lid. believes in continugs predld carperate governance and always strives to achieve
" performance at all levels by adhering to carpersiti gavernance practice, such as — '

* Fair and transparent businass praatios

« Effective Management Condrof by the Beard

*» Adaquate representation of prornebar, exseltive and independentdirectors

* Lagal and Statutory compliances Iy ils teie spint

* Promote athical and responslble dectsloi imaking

DR

Iges
olled:*=x ;" Board of Directors
Eomsosition .

he Board has the optimum combination of executive and non -exacitive Directars and the composition of
theg Board is in conformity with Clause 48 of the Listing Agresmaent, As on date of this report, Board of
[fectors of the Company comprises of four sxeculive Direvtors, and four non-sxecytive Directors, who are
dependent Directors.  The Exscutive Directors are Dr. B Arvig Shah, who Isthe CEO & Managing
[mctor, Dr. Chandra Ravindran, Whole-time Director, MrAnkurfgarwal Bxacutive Director ( Technical) and
[ Raghuveer Executive Dirsctor {Oparations). ST e T

bie %4 composition and category of Directors and their memberskips in other Board/Committess during the

7:4011-2012 are as under -

éame of the Director Category No. of other | No. _ﬁf.__ Membership In
% : directorships other Board / Committees
B Arvind Shah MD end Promoter i Nil
. handra Ravindran  [ED** Nil Nil
A0, O MK, Reddy INE ang 1D+ 1 Nl
I an e K.V, Narayan NE and iD= NA Nil
;R Raja Mohan NE and 1D 2 ) Nil
ME. U R Mehta NE and ID** 2 Nil
Alighay Shah @ INE and 1D Nl Nil

j.'rf:ﬁﬂt_ur
gxecutive and Independent Director
et 2% July 2011

; ___-Lﬁ:ijependem Directors, Dr. C.M.K, Reddy holde 5250 and Mr R Raja Mohan holds 7045

tﬁ;ﬁﬁ!’iﬁ;m each) in the Company. The other indepandent Diractors do not kold any Equity

‘_ﬁiﬁﬁ :

i Hﬁiﬂqmpuw met 3 times during the financial year 2011-12 on the following dates -
On 23" May 2071, 3" August 2011, 19" September 2011, 6" Novembor 2011 and 11" Eebruary 2012

: --ig_}tﬁﬁhnual operating arn, busdgets, quarterly results, performance of the company and other informaiion,
IAgtding those spechiad uhder Annexure 1A to the Glause 48 of the Listng Agresmens;

1%
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enhtered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges, as may be amended from time 1o time, were duly
placed before the Board and discussed by the Directors afthe Company,

Aftendancs of Directars at the Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting -

{ 8.No. | Name of Director Attendance

]

_Board Meeting Last AGM :

1 Or. B Arvind Shah 5 Yes
2 Dr. Chandra Ravindran 5 Mo
3| Dr. C.M.K, Reddy 5 No E
4 Mr. K.V, Narayan & No ;
5 Mr. R. Raja Mohan 5 Yas
6 Mr. ¥ R Mehta 3 Yes ;
@ | Mr. Akshay Shah 1 No ]

@resignsdw.ef, 27 July 2011
1. Audit Cammittes

The Audit Comniillee is constituted with three non-executive diractors, viz. Dr. with Mr. R. Raja Mohan
Chairman, Mr. V. R Mehta and Dr. CMK Reddy the mambers, all of them indepondent dircctors. The ;
Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. The Statutory Auditors, Cosl Auditor, intemat . &
Auditor and Chief Financial Officer are other invitees fo all the meetings of the Committee. The terms of P
reference of ths Audit Committee are to overview the accounting systems, financial reporting and internal
controls of the Compary and arewide enaugh to cover the mandatory items as required under Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreament ag well as in saction 202A of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Audit Commiltee met 4 times during the year and Altendance of Audit Cam miftes is as under: C

Cate Total Members Attendance by number of members

23.05.2011 3 3 _
b 02.08.2011 3 3

05.11.2011 3 2 :

11.02.2012 3 2 |

1. Remuneration Committea

al Composition: _ '
As all decisions regarding ihe remuneration of executive and non-executive dlrectors are taken by the

entire board of directors of the Company no formal Remuneration Committee was has been
canstituted. o AP : :

b) Remuneration Palicy: o
Remuneration to Managing/ Executive Directorg |a pald s par their terms of appointment duly
approved by the shareholders. Commission to the Direstor s paid as approved by the Board within the
limits prescribed under the Gompan|es Act, 1856, '

c} Remuneration to directors:
The details ofthe remuneration pald/ payabla to the director during the year 2011-12 are giver below
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 Harie Al elements of remuneration Comnission [ Siting |
4 package ie. salary bencfits, (Rs.) Fees
bonus, pension, etc. for the {Rs.)
pariad (Rs)
tittive Director e
218 Arvind Shah 41,59,000 156,83 000
GIF: Chirdra Ravindran 5.80,000 T
-Kxaoutive Director e oo
M. K. Reddy = e ot e o, 20000
LKV, Narayan -~ e e | 30000
\kshay Shah | st e £000
SRR SN S A | N
o b L 28000
ol e B0 000" T 6,000

T L A Dy P L S, e e A s 1

16,79,000 ! T ’ ; _‘
: wmmmrm bt e < {:‘m-.;_'f.,m-wu;,-,m,;«»m;_h,\h

fipany has not formuialed scheme for grant af Slogk gﬁiiijmi;g’]}hg;_ tel they Executive Directors or

LI

Leam

Pty

futed Selaction Commitiee since Fabruary $341: WLk P Independent directors to loak after
iptions and payment of remuneration to g waking: elféotors and senior executives o the

ry of the Committes are Dr, G,M.I{Jﬁﬁﬂdy_{{j}ﬁﬁ_lrﬁ‘i&r?) and Mr. K.V Narayan, and Mr. B. Raja

SiNet once during the year as per the déstalis §iven below: S

——— T T S i S F g Ay

Total memberg “Attendance by number of

. members
Skt H o T - B
g I -
P I TR T L T L S e -

*Grlevance Commitiee

47} Investors’ Grisvance Comimilttas which laoks inio the shareholders’ and investors

BiaHia as Chairman, and Mr. K.V Nasayan and M. Akshay Shah as ifs members. Dr. CMK

“i gmber due to resignation ot Mr, Aughdy Shab, from August 2011, During the year the
ho attendance of Sharehaldersnvestors' Grievance Committoe is given below:

theBompany's Shir s
Fitarusla considering thevhllie

5 Total membars | Attendance by  number . of
¥ SR members .
T 3
e ) s
I 2 .
- . 2 '

ﬁpulsﬂriry traded in dematarallsed lonm. Hence the Gommittee meets at relevant
pltransfers received inthe physlcal segment.

» The Cnmpah?ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ_@ﬁhsf&m pending atthe close of the financial year.
« Mr. RR.Hriahnﬂﬂ_._’ﬁﬁﬁ’iﬁé@ny Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company,

Number of complaitita féualvad from the investora during the year 2011-12 and their slalus are as foliows.
' 21
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| Me. of Complaints received j_““E-fl-
No. of Complaints disposed of - 24
Mo. of Complaints pending af the year enc | Nl

6. General Body Mestings
The location and time of Adnuat General Meatings (AGM) held during the last 3 years are as foliows:

AGHM Date Time Yenue No. of Special
Resolutions
Passed ) ;
21st AGM | 30.10.2009 | 09,30 am | Golden Chakra Hall,v.G.P.GoldenBeach | one i
Resort, E.C.R., Injambakkarm, Chennai- ¥
800041 f
2ond AGM | 28.08.2010 | 02.30 am | Goldern Chakra Hall, V.G.P Gelden Beach | ong
Resort, ELR, injambakkamChennai N
B 600041 ;
23T AGM 19.06.2011 | 0930 am | Pandian Hall, VGP Goltlen Beach Rezort ane
. E.C R, Injambakkarn Chernai 500 041

$(a) Special Resolution passed in previous JAGMS:

The Company has passed folluwing Spectal Resolutions during the lastihree Annual General Mestings.

z) AGMheld on 19" September2011
1. TheexistingAricles of Association modified and replaced with new set ofArticles

by AGM held on 28" September 2010
1. Appointment of }Mr. Anand Shah {relative of Managing Diractor] pursuant to Section 314018} fram

1,04.2010

. ) AGMheld on 30" October 2009 .,
1. Appointmentof Mr. Peakash Shah as Additional Director '

EGM
Duringthe year 2011-12, Exira Ordinary General Meeting was held on 5" November 2011ta ratify the decision

taken by the membens earlier through postal ballot on 20" Cetober 2008, on issue and alloiment of the equity
shares on praferential basis to the promoters, as required by the Supreme Court

A DETRNTINE, S e

&{b} Postal Ballot

WAL

During the year 2011-12 no resolution was passed through Postal Balict by your Company. No special
resclution is proposed te e taken ihrough Postal Ballotin the Gurrent Year,

1. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

[FINCOCNETPY - F

Duﬁﬁg the yaar, Coronet labs P Ltd, has hacome subsidiaty of the Gu_n’ipany. Pursuant to the provision of :
Section 212 of tha Companies Act, 1956, the information ontng Subsidlary company are given in this report.

e, e

8. Events for reporting after the Balance sheet date

A

wr

a) DIRECTORS

s

Mr. Ankuraganyal has joined as Exscutive Director {Taehin|nal) kD 18" April 2012 and Mr. Raghuveer who
was sarlier COO0 in the Company, has beon appointeil as Executive Dirsctor (Operations) from 28" April
20112. Both of them are liable Lo 1ellre by rolation every yaar, Thalr appaintments are subject to the consent
of shareholders and have becn shawn It tha Motlcs of AGHM under Special Business,

i
P
S
3
*
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4 CGHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE/ CONSOLIDATION

l_i_i;jﬁﬁg’j ia iurtanl year, the Company the sharaholders accorded their aparovat i e Falra OrdIniary
dwdinigl Mentling hold on 287 April 2012 for consolidation of the equity shares, for tvary b oguity ahares of
A vallie of #a.{ vach to one equity share of Rs.10 per share and the record date (f the seimg was 18"

'.:ﬁ;ﬁ% ﬂiﬁ;h_:fﬂrﬂl fai e new shares on consolidation have been given to the sharehyldoig fholdir u% faren in

L[’ty warrans was approved in the Exira Ordinary General Mesting of the
%ﬂﬂ of which 24 00,000 will be issued to the promoters and balance

in|ng bodics corperats, and the allotmant of the samea will be completed
the Stock Exchanges.

ﬁﬂ?}ﬁ 14 ﬂ_.’l of the Companies Act, 1258 is maintained for the
F!Ekgﬁﬁ ﬂj’tﬂ advances o the Subsidiary have been within the
{Emﬁ T mt, 1956.

' J‘ﬂarty tﬁaﬁamttanﬁg
nfer Baction 3?3:%@? (h

MiaKaln: during the last three yaara. Thﬂ!ﬁ&ﬂﬁ?@
: Fiahuna or any other statutory authmuw ngalﬁgfmﬁ

E[aal‘mlthara. strictures imposad by SEB| ar Stock
gy lor the year.

pélley; Howevar, accass ta Audit Committee is

ity |
Code including Board Composition, Aud{f dariiie
[aclosurcs to be mace to the Board nfe N&rj' ' f.q
Avcounting treatments, Risk Managemenleld, -

!rémﬁﬁiﬁ ﬂf ﬂ’l& Corporate  Govemance
Eﬁﬁrﬁhcﬁltfarﬁ Orlevance Committes,
i’ Ihaldillng related party transactions,

% 4, With respact to Non-mandatory requiremants, the Ceingany has 1o qualiicatons the Audkor's
% v Report.

24

e ST e

- Bay @i Ascaidingly the face valug of the shares have been consolidated from fa. 1 aach to a0 par

e E ffduh cartificates have been forwarded to the sharehalders who hold the sharsa in phiyite].
ke gmﬂ F;E%M shareholders approved increase in the authorized share capital from Ry 86 Crargg te

:'ff'nmpany on any maiter  redated to Capital
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ARVIND
10.Detalls of Director seeking reappoimment in the forthcoming Annual Generai Mesting.

in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Wame af Directors Mr. K. V Narayan Mr. R. Raja Mohan
Data of Birth and i 8.1.1833 25.09.1944
" [Age - 73 B2
Appointed on , 114372002 13.11.2010
Qualification . B.Sc. BL B.Sc. CAIB .
Expertise Business Development! | Auditing
Marketing
Dirsctorships held in other public | Nil RPME Transformers India
companies Ltd,
. " Satellite Infg-tech P Ltd.
Memberships/  Chairmanships  of | Nil W
Committees across Public Companies

11. GEQ/CFO Certilcation

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement a Certificate duly signed by Dr. B. Arving Shah, Managing
Dircctor and GEO and Mr. 5. V Sundara Raman, Chief Financial Officer of the Companywas placed atthe meeting
of the Board of Directors held on 20" May 2011, :

12. Code of Conduct

The Board of Arvind Remedies Limited has faid down a cede of conduct for all the Board membars and the Senior
Managereni. The nede of conduct has been posted in the compa hy's website www arvindromedies.com. Al the
Board members and the Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance of the code. A declaration of
ML & G E G of the Company is ettached to this Annual Regort.

13. Means of Communication

I. Theannual, hall yeary and quarterly resuits are forthwith being submitted to the Stock Exchanges where -
shares are listed and ara available on theirweksite

ii. Managementdiscussion and analysis forms part of the Annual Report.

iil. The Un-audited results for every quarter and the Audited results for Ihe yearend are publlshed in Makkalikurals
Trinity Miror newspapers.

14_General Shareholder Infoermation

2} The Twenty —fourth Annual Gensral Meeting ofthe Company will be held on 31 “July 2012 at Marina Inn,
Egmere, Chennat at9.50am. _

b) Date of Book Closure: The Register of Members and Share Transfar Book of the Company will remain closed
froin 117 September 2012 to 14" September 2012 (both days incluslva).

¢) The Dividend for the year ended March 31, 2012 as recommended by the Board, if sancioned at the meeting,
will be paid to those members whose names appear in the Company's rogister of members an 14" September
2012. In respect of shares held in demat mode, the divideng wil} be pald on the basis of beneficial ownership
details to be fumisher by National Security Depository Limited and Geanlral Depository Services India Limited
forthis purpose atthe enc of business day an 10" Saptermbear 204 2. i

d)Finandial Calendar - April 01, 2012 to March 31, 2013 b
Repoiting with [Imitad revigw

- Quarterending June 30, 2012 16" Auguat 2012

- Quarterending Septembar 30, 2042 18t Novemiber, 2012

- Quarterending Decarmber 31, 2012 187 Fahiuary, 2013

- Yearsnding March 31, 2013 16" May 204 3(f
uhausfiteed } or 30th
May , 201 31 audited)

- Annuat General Meeting On orbefore 30" Septarmber 2093
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ARVIND

@) Listing on Stock Exchanges:
ta) Natiohal Stock Exchange of India Lid.,
{b) Bombay Stock Exchange Lid :
Stock Code 531822 — Bombay Steck Exchange Lid
ARVINDREM - Nalivnal Stock Exchange of india Ltd

fiMarketPrice Data™
Months BSE " NSE
High(Rs.) | bow(Rs.) | VolumeiMo.) High{Rs.) | Low (Rs.) | Volume {No.)

Apr 11 | 2.71 2 97 50),29,386 2.65 2.20 .| 4823509

| May11 2.44 2.03 | a2 18,767 240 2.5 3487558 ]
June11 3.00 2.29 47,94 431 2.70 2.8 5326568
Juy1i ] 240 2.01 28,28.128 2.40 2.15 1914329
Aug 11 2.23 1.93 33.96,524 2.40 1.80 086373
Sep 11 244 2.03 41,05 588 .1 245 .05 4776454
Oct 11 2.35 2.1 20,79,825 2.35 2.0 1470320
Nov 11 224 1.98 25,19,257 2.22 11.95 2522353
Pec11 | 2.4D 1.80 A44,14,944 2.40 1.20 5311626
Jan 12 | 2.2 1.95 28 53.682 2.25 .| 1.80 2490098
Feb 12 | 2.50 2.05 47 13,729 2.50 2.08 3892475

| Mar12 | 248 2729 25.18.975 2.50 2.20 : 2163285

q) Share Transfer System:
Renistrar and Share Transfer Agents: M/s. Camea Corporate services Ltd. All the transfers are processed
and approved by the Share Transfer Committee, which nommatly mests regularly depending on the volume:

of ransfors.
h) Distribution of Shareholding as onMarch 31, 2012
Slab of Shareholding Shareholders % Amount %
: fin Rs.}
1 — 5000 B2H37 B88.13408 72041786 14,9371
5001— 10000 3634 6.1330 26702736 6.1585
| 10001—=20000 1453 2.4521 21068758 4 5549 _
20001- 30000 508 0.8590 §2022576 2.6753
20001— 40000 165 02784 R83301% 1.2084
A000Q1- 50000 169 0.2652 7960843 1.6505
50001— 100000 214 0.3611 15765675 3.2728
100001 &above - 172 0.2902 316084607 55.5368
TOTAL _ 89253 100.00 | 482340000 _ 100.00
1“"I:Iistrll:-utiu;ua 36 E.Earahnlding pattern according to categories of shareholders as on March 31,2012,
P : T - Noa. of shares Ut of share
Category held holding
1 indian Pramoters : 72603943 15.04
2 Persons acting in concert wilth the promoters 1407777580 26 19
3 Private Corparate Bodies B&B85750 14 26
4 Foreign Shareholders 1457285 0.30
| 5 [Indian Public 108575223 4117
"~ Total 482300000 100.00
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ARVIND
i} “3hares dematerialised upto March 31, 2012

Np. of shares % of shares No. of Shareholders | % of Shareholders
479121098 883z 63106 09,34

**Note: The equity shares of the company stands consolidated and effective from 16" May 2012 the.
nominal value is Rs.10each

Dematadalisation and liquidity of shares: The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in
dematerialised form.

j) Qutstanding GDRs /ADRs { Warrants or any Convertible

instruments : M.
k)Location of Flants: 1.5hed Nos .38, 38 &40, SIDCO Indusirial
| - Estate, Kakkalur, TiruvelloreDist, Tamil
b Nadu, India

2 PlotNo.G28 & 28 SIPCOT
industrial Estate Irrrungatukottai
Kancheepuram Diat, Tamil Madu

3. New Unit {Beta CephadAyuradic plants)
Plot Mo. 544 45848, SIDCO Industrial Estata,
Kakkatur, Tinuvellore Dist. Temil Nadu

I} Investor

Correspondence; The Company Sacretary
Arvind Remedies Lid ..
190, Poonamallee High Road, Chenngi =800 034
Phone {(44)43432529/ 43439595 .

o1}

Cameo Corporate Services Lid
MNa.1, ClubHouse Road,
Subramanian Building,
Chennai 6000902
Phone (044) 284650390

Shareholders, holding shares in electronic mode shall send alk their correspondence o their respeciive
Depository Participants with regard to change in bank account or address efc. :

_ DECLARATIONOFMD&CEO

l, Dr. B. Arvind Shah, Managing Director and CED of Arvind Remeadies Lid., do hereby declara that the
Company has duly complied with requirement relating to the code of conduct as laid down in Clause 49 {])
{D) of the Listing Agreemant with the Stock Exchanges. :

- Dr. B. Arvind Shah
L : Managing Directar & CEQ
: Arvind Rermedigs Lid.
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

To the Members of ARVIND REMEDIES LTD.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of cotporate governance by ARVIND REMEDIES LTD, for
theyear ended March 31, 2012 as stipulated in ¢lause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Compary with
Stock Exchangs{s),

The Complance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
oxamination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit ner an expression of
opinion on the tinancial staiements of the company.

In our opindon and to the best of our infermation and aceording to the explanations given to us, we certily that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governarce as stipulated in the abave-
mentionead Listing Adgraement.

We further state that such compliance is neithar an assurance as to the future viabilily ofthe Company nor
the afffelency or effectivenesswith which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForDoshi, Chatter]ee, Bagri& Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo 323187E

R_K.Bagri

Partner

Wembership Mo 51956
Channai

May 30, 2012

CERTIFICATE Pursuantito Clause 43 (V) of the Listing Agreement

a) We have reviewed financial statemants and cash flow statement forthe year ended 31.03.2012 and that
1o the best of our knovrledge and belicl

(i These statements do not contain any materially untrus statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be mislsading.
{ii} These statement tugsther presenl a Wue and fair view of the Company's affairs and ars in

compliancawith existing aceounting standards, applicable laws and ragulatians.

b} There are, {o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the yearwhich are fraudulent, illegal or violative of lhe Company's Code of Condust.

) We acceptthatitis our respansibility fo establish and maintain internal controls for financiat reporting and
that we have evaluated the sffectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the
financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, wherever applicable.

a. deficienciss in the design oroperation of internal contrels, if any, when came to our notice and
we lake steps or propose to take steps to rectify those deficiencics.

b. Significant changes in intemal controdl

C. Significant changes in accounting policies and that the same have been disclosed in the
noiss to the finandcial statements

d. Instances of significant fraud of which we have been aware and the invoiverment therein, ifany
of the managernant or an empioyee having a significant role in the company's internal control
systam.

5.¥.Sundara Raman Br. B. Arvind Shah
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
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DOSHI, CHATTERJEE, BAGRI & C(L

Flat 3A, Saket

Chartered Accountants 2, Ha Chi Minh Sarani

Kolkata — 700 071

Ph: +81 33 40050907/8/2

Fax: +91 33 40050810
AUDITORS’ REFORT

To the members of ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED

e have audited she attached Balancs Sheet of ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITEDthe Compamd, as at March 31, 2012
and also the Profit ang Loss Account and Cash Flow statemen for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statemerts based on our audit.

We corducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and parform ihe audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether the financial statements ara free of
material missteternant. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial stalements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant esfimates made by management, as well as evaluating the: overall financial stalernent prasentation. We
balieva tha: our audit provides a reasanable hasis forour opinion.

1. As requlred by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-saction {44} of Saction 227 of the Companies Act, 19568, wa encluse
Inthe Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragrachs 4 and b of the said Order.

2. Furtherto our comments in the anrexure referrad Lo in paragraph 1 above. we reportthat:

(i}
{ii)
" (i}
(e

{v)

We have ohtained all the information and explanations, which, o the best of our knowiedge and belief
were necessary forthe purposes of ouraudit.

In cur opinion, praper books of account as required by law, have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examinaiion of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt wiih by this report are in -
agreement with the books of account.

The Balunce Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cesh Flow Statement dsalt with by this report comply .
wiih the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C} of Ssction 211 of the Companies Act,
1956,

On the basis of written representations received from: the Directors as on March 31, 2012, and taken
on record by e Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2012 from being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the:
Companies Act, 1956. '

3. In our opinian and i (he best of our informaiion and according to the explanations given to us, the said
Balance Shest, Profit and Losz Account and Cash Flow statement read together with the notes thereon give
the inforration required by the Companies Act, 1958, in the manner so required and also give & true and fair
view, in conformity with the accaunting principles ganerally acceptad in India:

(a)
{b)
{c)

in the case of the Balance Shee!, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2012,
inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Dashi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co.
Charfered Accountants
Firm Regn.Mo.: 325197E

'R.K.BAGRI
Partner

Memhearship Mo, 51956
Chennai May 30, 2012
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Annexure referred to in paragraph (1} of the
auditors' report of even date £o the members of
ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED on the accounts as at
and for the yearended Merch 31,2012

1. {a) The Coempany has maintained proper
records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

{br} Fixed assets have besn physically
verified by the managemenl at
reasonsble intervals and no material
.discrepancies have been noliced on
such verification.

(¢ During the ysar, there is no disposal
of substantial part offixed assets.

2. (a) The physical verification of inventory has
hean conducted at reasonable intervals
by the manageament.

(b}  Procedures for physical verification of
inventories foliowed by the management
arg, in our opinion, reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of iis business.

{c) On the basis of our examination of
inventory records, we are of the opinion
that the Company has maintained proper
records of inveniory. As far as we can
ascertain. and according to the
information and explanations givenlo us,
the- discrapancies notlced on physical
verification of inventory as comparac to
book stocks wore not material and the
same have heen properly dealt with in
the books of account,

2 (@)  According to the information and
explanations given to us, except for

unsecured loan given to g subsidiary . .

company’ aggreqating to -Re.125 lacs,
which was slso repaid during the year,
the Company has not granted any 0ans.
secured or unsecured, f0 companies,
firms, or other parties covered in the
register maintained undar Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956, Tha maximum
amount involved was Rs. 123 lacs.

{b) In Gur Gpinion, the rate of interest and
giter tarms and condltions on which the
above mentioned |pan has bean given
are prima facie, not prejudicial to the
inlerest of the company.

gl —
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ARVIND

" a) According to the information and explanations

b)

giveh 1o us, the company has laksn unsecured
laan agoregating to Re. 167 lacs from 3 parties
covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856, Tha
maximum amount nvdved was Rs 16972
lacs.

The rate of intarest of such loans is prima facic
not prejudicial to the interest of the Gumpany.
Thera areno other terms and conditions of
such loans.

There ara adequate internal controf
procedurss commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the
purchase of inventory and fixed asseds and for
the sale of goods. During the course of our
audit, no major weakness has hean noticed in
the underlying intermal control.

fa)Accarding to the information and
explanations given o us, the contracts and
arrancements that reed tobe sntersd inio the
registar maintained under Section 307 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have beenso entered.

{b) In eur opinion and according to information
and explanations given to us, the transactions
made In pursuance of conotract and
arrangement entered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act,1 956 and aggregatingfc RE.5
lacs or more have been made at the prevailing
market prices atthe relevanttime.

- The Company has not accepted deposiis
from the public within the msaning of Section
584 and Section 58AA or any other relevant -
provision of the Companies Act. 1986
Accordingly, paragraph 4 {vi) of the order iz not.
applicable.

7.The Company has an internal audit systemn

commensurate with it size and naiurs of
business. '

8. Ve have broadly reviewed the cost records

maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companles (Cost Acvounting Records ) Rules,
2011 as prescribed under Section 208 (1) {d; of
the Comparnies Act, 1956, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the said records have
been maintained. We, however, have not made
any detaiied examination of such reconds with
the wiew to datermine whether they are
accurate or complete.

9. {a) TheCompanyhasbeengenerally regularin

depositing undisputed stetutory dues ineluding




10,

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Frovident Fund, Employess State
Insurance, Income tax, Sales-tax §/ Value
Added Tax, ‘Wealth-tax, Service tax,
Customs duty, Excise Duty, Cess. Investars
Education and Pretection Fund and other
statutery dues with the approoriate
authorities except for delay n payment of
some cues of income Tax and Wealth Tax.
Thera are no undigputed above mentionead
dues which are outstanding at the year end
for a peried of more than six months fromthe
date they became payable excpt for Incgome
Tax and Wealth Tax dues for Ks.3. /4 lacs.

(by  According to the records of the Company.
there are no dues of Sales lax, [nhcome
tax, Service tax, Wealth tax, Customs
duty, Excise duty and Cess that have not

been depesited on acoount of any

disputs.

The Company does no: have any accumulated
lcsses at the end of the reporting financial vear

and has not incurred cash losses in the finangial .

year and immeadiately preceding financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues tofinancial institution / banks.

Az the Company has not granted inans and
advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, Cebentures and other
securities, paregraph 4{xif} of tha order is not
applicable,

As lhe Company is not a Ghil lund/midhi/rmutual
benefit fund/societies to which the provisions of
special astatute relating to chit fund are
applicable, paragraph 4 {«iii) of the order is not
applicable.

The Campany has maintained proper records of
the transacticnz for deaiing in securities and
other invesiments and timely gntries have bésh
made thergin. The shares, securltles,
debentures and other investments have been
hald by the Company in its cwn name.

According to the Information and explanatians
pravided ta us, the Company has not given any
guarantaes for loans taken by others from bank or
fimancizl institulions. Accordingly, paragraph 4
{xw}ofthe orderis not applicatle.

The pmoceeds of term loans raised hy the
Company during the year were ulimately
applied for the purpose far whizh they were
abtained.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21.

On the bagie of an overalf axamination of
financia statements of the Company, there are
na funds raised on shorf-term basis which have
been wsed forlong-term investment,

The Company has not made preterential allotment

of shares to paries coverad in the Reyisler
maintained under Section 201 ofthe Act,

The Company has not issued any dehentures
and as such, paragraph 4 (xix) ol Ihe vrder is not
applicable, .

Since the Company has not raised any money
by putalic issue during the year, paragraph 4 (xx)
of the order is not applicable:

On the bas’s of our examination of books of
account and according to the information and
explanations provided to us by the management,
we report that, no fraud on or by the Comrpany
has been noticed or reportad during the course of
our gudit for the vear ended March 31, 2042

Doshi, Chatterjes, Bagri& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 325187E

R. K. BAGRI

Fartner

Merrbership No. 51955
Chennai 30 May 2012




ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED %
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 ARVIND
- BALAMCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2012 ' ' ' -
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise slaled)

. Mote | As at March 31, | As AtMarch 21,
Particulars No 2012 2011
' Rs in lacs Rz in lacs
EQUITY AND LIABILETIES )
Sharehdlders’ Fundg ~
Share Capital - 2 482348 4523.48
Reserves and Surplus 3 048563 7337.73
N i 14309.11 Ti2161.24
Mon-current Llahllltles . :
Long-term Borrowings 4 1881860 FO44 37
Deferred Tax Lizbllitles (Net) 5 21034.08 1163.20
{ther Long Term Liabifities g 131.21 45 &7 1
Long-term Provisions 7 23,07 2159
21167.70 {7203
Current Liakiltiies . .
Short-term Borrowings & “1 5428 75 1008843
Trade Payablas ] 384958 4087 24
Cthar Carrent Habiities L] 48250 1067.83
Short-term Provisicns _ ' H 7,32 423,78
B 24805.65 15652.728
Total 5028255 36002.52
ASSETS ~
Non-cument Assets T
Fixed Assets _ .

_ Tangible Assets 12 24225.98 4474.56
Intangible Assots 13 3.48 1.34
Gapital Work-in-progress ' - 716 _ -

Expendifars on New Projects fpending aliocation) 14 4853.256 HEHO B

- 29102 88 6354.52

Non-current Investments 15 255.00 _ -

Long-term Lpans and Advances _ 18 _b08.82 7188.97

Cther Mon-current Assets 17 1,70 j 2.08
762.52 TIHM.O5 |

Current Assets

Inveniories 18 A¥72.38 5711.43

Trade Receivables _ 19 1608820 13£64.49

Cash and Bans Balances 20 219473 2075.54

Short-tarm Loans and Advances _ 21 2434.80 | 2185.87

Other Current Assets 22 27.0d4 11.57

] . © 30417.45 2344405

Tolai 60282.55 3609252
Significant Accounting Policies 1 i

The notes referred to above fomn an integrai part of the Financial Staterments.

Az per our sttached report of even date . ’
: For and on behalf of the BEoard of Dlrectors
Far Doshi, Chatterjsg, Badrl & Co

Chartered Accountants )

Firm Regn Mo; 325197E bir. B. Arvind Bhah Dr. Chandra Ravindran
Managing Director Director

R. ¥ Bagri

Fartner

bMembership No: 51956 - P.R. Krizshnan 5. V. Sundara Raman

Chennal, May 30, 2012 . Company Secretary Ghief Finarcial Office
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ABRNVIND

ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2012
(All ameunts are in Lacs of Rupees urdess otherwise stated)

_' Hote 201112 201011
Particulars Nn Rs in lacs Rs in lass
| INCOME i |
Rovenue from Onerations ((ross) 23 45602, 05 77002
- Less: Excise Duty 183923 1445.60
Revenue from Oparations {Nef} A3662.80 2E5255.42
Othar Income 24 58.77 _ 34.20
TOTAL REVENUE 43701.57 - 36289.62
EXPENSES ]
Cogt of Material Consuned 25 247E8.60 31066.22
Purchase of Traded goods 26 £14.45 30.61 |
(increase) /Decrease in Inveriories of Finished Goods, Work- &7 (BED.54) (588.37)
Employee Benefits Expenzas 2B 808,06 ¥BB5.26 |
Finance costs : 29 2772:39 ~ 1638.97
Dapreciation and Amortization Expange 30 -323.680 C24270
Other Expanses 3 1261.83 458.10
TOTAL EXPENSES 39980.32 34012.49 |
Profit hefore Exceptionat and Extracrdinary ltems and Tax 3721.25 227713
_ " Exceptional iterms - -
| Profit before Extracrdinary ltams and Tax 3721.25 227743
Extracrdinary llems ' - | -
Profit Befove Tax 3721.25 227713
Tax Expenses
Cruirent Tax 753.C0 | 45030
Deferred Tax 1031.78 12813
Tax adiusmerts for earlier year f4.52) f1.57]
Total Tax EXpensss 1740.26 58G.BE
Profit for the Year 1840,59 1680.27

Earning per Equity Share [Neminal Value of Share Re 1{3
March 2041 :Re 1)] (Refer Mote Ne 42)

Basic

.40

0.35

Diluted

J.40

025

| Summary o Significant Accounting Policies

- .

The rates referrad to above form an integrai part of the Financial Staterents.

As per our attached roport of even date

For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co
Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn No: 325197E

E. K. Bagri

Partner
2 Mambership No: 51856
Chennai, May 30, 2012

For and on hehalf of the Board of Birectars

Dr. B. Arvind Shait
Managing Director

P. R. Krizhnan
Coampany Secretary

Pr. Chandra Ravindran

Diracior

5. V. Sundara Raman
Chief Minancial Officer
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ARVIND
;-f:ﬁ,ﬁu FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE ?E,&ﬂ EMDED MARCH 31, 2012
E@i ﬁmﬂunts are in Laca of Rupess nleas athefwlse stated)
o= S TAT &M}:M.ﬂ:rﬂ#ﬁuwd—o— 1o
I 2011-12 204011
s o L0 1 LACS .. Re.inlacs |
Cash flow from operating aciivitiea -
% Neat prefit before Taxation 3721.25 227713
Ardjustrr ent for: g
Depreciation v M0G0 242,70
{Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assats : FF d"l} 3.04
. Irterest Expense (Net of Capitslisation} 153897
Hteest Incorme . (23.22)
s - Provigion for doubtial debt . 3062.39 102 1862.51
; "‘?ﬁipﬁratmg Frofit befc:-rs Worklng Capital c,ha.ngea . BTBA.64 4139.64
;:
{2520 28}
3l {1140.33)
1 fz‘_gg, Jm_m 0B) | 143467 | (222594}
q u-m.sﬁ . 1913.70
: (FO4.06)
A A 1209.64
(1567715} | Eagaaa) |
83.09 g 169,52
{235.00) .
25.82 O LR L 1 KR
B (15813.24) | B - (818711}
5341.30 1942.84
12492.03 4233.24
. 1258.90
- : {T5.58)
{Z510.11) {1661.61)
{388.58) |. (148.53)
: (4 14933.34 C 564328
’ 116.14 570.81
2078.59 T 1E0T.T8
2168473 | 2078.50
A+B4C 116.14 ArBHC 570.61

s
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ARVIND
Schedules to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts are in Lacs of Rupeas-uniess otherwise stated)

Notes:
1. The above Cash Fiow Staterment has baén prepared under the ingdirest mathad as set ouf in AS -3
notified under the Companies (Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2006
2, Cash and cash squivalents represent cash and bank bulonces.
3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassifled wherever necessary.

As per our attached report of even date

_ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co

Chartered Accountants : _ :
Firm Regnt No: 325197E  Dr. B. Arvind Shah Dr. Chandra Ravindran
: Managing Dircctor Direckor
R. K..Bagri
Partner
hMembership Mo: 51958 : P. R. Krishnan 5. ¥, Sundara Raman
Company Secretary ~ Chief Financial Officer

Chennai, May 30, 2012
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Lo ' ARVIND
Behadules to the Financial Statements
ﬁ!&tﬁmmmm are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

g -:u‘it flfigneial statarnents, staterment of cash flows and he notes o tha Branclil stelements are the primary

fgigr‘lgibility of the managem=nt of Anvind Remedies Limited {the Sompary).

Basis of preparation of financial statements

;T.rua financiz slatements of the Compary are prepared under the blatorlial cems vonvendlon on accrual buasis
ﬁ?lﬂ accordance with Generally Accepied Accounting Principles in iadia ahil Garnply whh the Accounting
% Alendards notfied by The Companies jAccounting Standards) Rulos, 2008 an the falevant provisions of
1;,,& Tha Companies Act, A58 (fa Anf).

mﬂ‘}m sccounting policies, in all materlal aspects, have been G-Dnsmtﬂnliy ﬁpﬁﬂiﬁll By the company and are
Eafalstent with those used in the previcus year, except for changes In the plraﬂaﬂtmlnﬂ ahkl disclosures of
Hq*anmal statements as described in Mote 55 oelow.

th ganerally

'ue from sale of goods is recognized upan passage of tite to Ihe uuu!ﬂlﬂafgr “wh |
{holusive of

Elifas with delivery. Sales are stated net of Returns, Allowances and Dlﬁmuﬂiﬂ EF’hﬂ*ﬁr

é. from Inleres) s recnynized on @ time proporlion basis toking bda amum "ourlt

ng and the rate applicable.

ety related to consTuction actvites are capitaiized. Pre-osermtlve mnd other indirect
tedd during construction perad ate also capitalzed to the extant raigted to or Incidental to

F‘such expenses are allocated to various assets proportiohately on completion of the
i value of stock out of tdal run and any alher insome atirlbutable ta the project are
%p tctal of project expanseas,

.,:K.:% ; :,__& y

"*%"}ad Amorisation

ﬁlfﬁn.ls provided on tangible fixad sesets on the straight-line method at the rates andin the .
"irﬂﬁar bed in Schedule XIY of the Act, except on Plant and machinary, which s provided

i ”par annum based an managemoent eslimates.

Tﬁ[impmv&ments ara amartlsed aver tha perled of the lease,

m&

'ﬁ.ﬁats costing Re.5,000/- orloss |5 deprociated in full in the yoar of purchase.

iy Uﬂﬁi‘@ﬁfﬂlle‘lh on iniangible assets g amortized over useful life of the asset, not Bmeedang five

‘;I'ﬂﬁlﬁ
Invmtnriua :-_ .
Inventorices arg yabuad at bower of cost and niet realisable value, Thia mode of valuation is as follows:
Faw Maladals arid Packing Materials o A orunder cost on FIFO baais

5

et e Lapeaal
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Schedules to the Financial Statements
. {Allamounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Work-in-progress : DAY orunder cost

Finished Goods

Purchased At cost or net realisabfe value whichever i lower
Manufactured T At et or net realisable value whichever |s lowsr

Cost of Finishzd Goods Manufaciurad, Worl-in-progress is determined by considesing Materials, Lahaur,
Depreciation and related Qverheards, :

el Employes henefits
Lang Tern Benefits

I

{0 The Company has a defined plan for Fost-Employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for il
emplcyses, which is administersd through Life Insurancs Caorporation of India {LIC). Liability far
above definarf benefit plan is provided or: the basis of actuarial valuation as at the Balarca Sheat
dats, camried out by LIC. The actuarial method wsed for measuring the sbllity is the Projected
Lhit Credit method. The amount zs above and the actuaral gain i g8 are recognized in the
Slaternent of Profit and Loss of the year.

{Ei) Defined contibution plans are Provident fund sehemae, Employces State nsurance Schems and
Govarnment administerec Pension Furd scheme for the employeas. The company makes
gpecific monthly contribution, which is recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
finarcial year to which they relate. The Company has no further ohligation beyond its mionihly
contibutions. : :

Bhort Term Banefits

{'ij Empioyee benefits, such as salaries. wages, psdomance incentives, st are recognized as an
expenise at actual amounts in the Staterment of Profit and Loss of the vedar in which the related
service i renderad.

fii] Carnad Lezve Encashment: Earad leave acerued during the year is avaflable for encashment
&8 per the riles of the Company. The amount is paid and cherged to the Statemnent of Profit ard
Loss syery year.

) Forsign currency transachons

Transactions In foreign currency are recorded at enchange rate prevailing at the deta of transactions.
Manetary assets and kabilities denominated in foreign cutrency as zt the end of the yesr are stated at the :
exchange rate prevailing at the year-end / forward contract rates,  Realised gaine ! fasses an fransactions -
during the year and exchange differance on restatement at the year-end are chargsd to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Forware exchange prenium or discount In respect of forward exchange contract is
recogr.zed over ihe life of the contract, . i

a) Research and Developmant

Revernws expendlture on research and development |3 c'hargad to the Statement of Profit and Loss in ho
year in which it is incurred.  Capital expanditure on resparch and devealopment is shown as addifions to
fixed assels

Fi Privisions

A previgion is recognized when 2n enterpriss has g prasant ohilgatian as & result of past event and it is i
probabte that ar'outliow of resources will be requlired to gptila the abligatlon, in respect of which a reljabte
estimate can be made.

Provisions made in terms of Ascounting Standard 29 “Frovialone, Conlingent Liabiliies and Contingeni
Assels" are not discounted to its present value and are Usturmined basad on maragemeant asimates
required to settlz the obfigalion at the balance sheet dale. ‘Thene are raviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimatas.

56
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% .. Hehodules to the Financlal $talamonts
iAll minounts are in Lacs of Rupeay Ualous othorwise stated)

T BRI e TR T

I} Taxation

Tax expanse compdsde bt defenl nonl carent taxes. Curvent income tax it rnansured at the amount
expected to be pald to 15 tae aulisn i In socordance with the Ingome Tax Act, 1981, Defarrmd Inoome
tax reflests the impact af ErRiE yean sl |ferences between taxable Income and penotunting Incorme
for the year and revergdl-gf liniliti (ittainnies of earlier years. Deferred tax ks masauroad basod on lax
rates and the tox laws engEted Gr slbsianlvety onacted at the Balance Sheet date. Duforrad tax aasets
ae recognized only 1o fFis@steal Iaad Higi 1o reasonable certainty that sufflelat fuluré taxatde Income
will be available agalngl Wil S datarrel lak wssels can be realized.

Bagmental Reporting
The Company operales anky 111 fife Blalisss Gognont namety Phama fomulations.

' Barnings Per Share

Janlc earnings per share la calgbilis) by dhaitiag e nat profit or boss far the: period attributable 10 ety
S ighgreholders by the number oF efily ehaieh outstanding during the period.  For ha plipess of

Sealuleting diluted earnings pwr siigfe, e pet ofit or loss for the periad ettibublo to oqulty
preholders and the number of shafrs rdalanding during the period are adjusted for the offects of ail
ilive potential equity sharas,

i of assets where all the dasks niil iekirds f ownership are offectively retained by the lessor are
fl‘m:i as operating isases, Lame padieiis urler operating leases are recognized as expendos on
‘basis in accordance with e feg i [BR35 ddreamants.

ﬁgp Cost

5 costs that are atributalile 10 tha gaiuisliien, construction or produstion of qualifying asseta ara
a5 a part of such assety 1 auiit iifie’ 85 the Bssets are ready for their intended use or sale.
ussets are asse's that naesssily (BUUING & substantial pericd of me to get ready for thelr
e or sae Al the ather boipowihy Eflg ara recognized as an expense in the period in which

jhlerl as impaired whan (s Garyig ol excesds the recoverable value. An impairment
Lto the Statement f Profil aad i 1# thi: year in which the asset is identfied as impaired.
oss recognized in b priv ARteyalisg periods is reversed if thare has been any change

L e o 317" March | 31" March
giiare 2012 2011
: m] L N Amouent Amount
harlze vﬂ'}lm i1 PRGNy S ﬁ, - : -
g u%ﬁ&n% M Equity Shares of 0§ e, 8600.00 500000
: -.s;-; 0,000) Hedabinakig:Cumnulative Prafaranci Shasis (RfPS) of Rei00 - T600.00
O S remmiiets et : ] . G600 D0 Eﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ_
ﬁﬁ,ﬁueﬁ.aﬂ_ﬂ!_wﬁﬂ,ﬁq} Bos -
[ 482,400,000 {413 418,408} Boulty Shares of Re teewn | 4824.00 452400
Faidup shares o 7T -
[ 482,300,000 [40% 00 (00) Equity Shares of e 1 vaeh ' 4623.00 482300
Adt: Farfeitad #lisran J.L i ggm_c@ivna_lll@iq L - U8 0.48
o N ) 4823.48 482348

e L e e
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Schedules to the Financial Statements
VAll amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

I termis of resolution passed by the sharsholders in the Annuoal General Meeting held on 19" September 201 1, the
preference share capital under auihorized share capital was reclassified into equity share capital and accordingly,
the auihorized equity share capital was increased to Bs 6600 lacs.

Reconclliation of the shares outstand ing at the beginning and the end of the reparting perod

31" March 2012 | 31" March 2011 |
Particulars '> No. of | Antount i No.of | Amount
shares | shares .
Eguity shares
At the baginning of the period | 482,300,000 | 4823.00 260,050,000 260050
lssued during the period- Preferential Alloiment - - | 222 250,000 2222.50 i
Qutstanding at the and of the period 482,300,000 4823.00 | 482,300,000 | 4823.00 |

Tha sharehnlders of the company in the Extra Grdin ary General Maeti
consclidation of 10 shares of Re.1 into 1 share of Re 10 each,

Rights attached to aquity shares

The company has enly cne class of enuity shares having a par value of Ra 1i-

ng held-on 28" April 2012 have approved the

=

Rer share (now Rs. 10/~ pef share),

Each holder of aquity shares is entifled to che vote per ghare. The shareholders are entitied for divicend decared
by the company which is proposed 7y the Board of directors and approved by the sharehoiders in the Annual

General Mesting.

Curing the year ended 31* March 2012, the amount of dividand proposed per

(.70 on ghare of Re 10-each {31% March 201 1: Re .07 on share of Re

In the avent of liquidation cf the company, the holders of aquity shares wil
of the: company, after the distribution of gfl preferential amourts. Tha distrib

of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Rastrictions attached to aquitjf shares

1 zach).

share to squity sharehalders is Rs

be entitled to reteive remaining assets
ttion will be in proportion to the rumber

Durirg the year 2010-11, the company had issued 22,22 50 000 Shares to promaoters [ promoter groun on
preferentisf basis, out of whicl) 9,64, 60,000 shares are lacked i for a period of 3 years from the date of allotment

i.e. 5 danuary 2011

Datails of shareholders holding more than 5% sharag in the com

pany
31" March 2072 r N March 2011

Pariculars Mo, of Percentage No, of Percentage

|  shares of helding shares of holding

[
Equity shares of Re 1 each fully paid-up ]
1 Marft Tradecorm Private Limited | 128,272,850 26.80 | 124,443,350 25.80
2 Arvaman Cammerce Private Limited 53,118,000 11.01 [ 666,600,000 13.82 |
3 Anvind Kumar B Shah . 24145819 5.01 20,830,005 4.32

As perrecords of the company, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

R L T s
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Hehedules to the Financlal Statanients
i.ﬁl’l minounts are in Lacs exf f{uphnﬁ uﬁlnhﬁ l‘ﬂlwrmac stated)
IR L CAR A LT T
% Hogorves 8 Surplus
S (3T el 4043 | S Waroh
Eatliculars L 2040
. Amaunt L Amount
B_iutlna Prenium Act;gunt . o s
HplRnEy fo pef last firancial Stﬂl gy, _199,5?
-]l Ricalved during the year | - AR
; . 2778 . A977.BU ]
on Reserve FER e - “: “;T:“*
rmted duiing the year on amm‘f B il I ol .and 737.50 st s
gaarve i ) A
St last financial smtmnt.} 54629 YrF e
Vremsfesred from surphus Iﬁﬂ‘!ﬂ}‘ﬁ’;ﬁ i1 Bim dalanterd of profit 194.10 | BT Y
“lfﬂff. = . 740.28 Hia30"
falement of Profit and Lgss . . " = ! T
2 1ant Anancial statements N 3813.64 FH46.HG
o o 1940.99 T6a0.27 |
L £754.63 433683
1 E — . P LU LEILE Y -
%lm [Amourt per shara 1% 0 *frfai T Rarch ST 337 81 218,69
'&1@” P UL S L X P
: et o o e 5477 38.47
R 118.92 :
Year 2010-11 T " 19.20 -
:' ’ 194.10 165.03
e 724.69 _ 423.19
maent of Profit and LoN IR 5029.94 3513.64
o 043563 7337.73

[- T Tl Long Tamn Current maturties of iong
B ﬁuiﬁ}wlngn torm borrowings
34" Maruty March | 31% March 31 Warch
: P E 2011 202 2011
EAN— ,_;w L Aevengiy | Amount | Amount Amount
4 'k%Tu-;gp‘i! : L Y 126095 | 43817 21051
:d rr_&_nﬂﬂmhmu;l_m (Becured) _ R L N O =P R 150C.40 -
w;fﬂmﬁ&ctumggp i} T EGG.G0 | - - -
"-ﬁllrn_r-"irphnﬁﬂ Fli‘m‘ﬁ;ﬁ- [ﬁnaured[ T ) T
“Brom Banks a7 400 16.44 5 A6 6.20
e d0762.23 | 827017 1943.63 325.30
Less - Ameount GTmﬂgaqﬁ Wrier the head "ofher 104,63 325.50 1843.63 | 335 20
: .wl_ljaaﬂﬁméjglm
S T T . _
- | Met amennt o i 10618.60 704437 - -
g Wae = e T e —— . . | e ——
é 39
<

L e i ey e e Rt el kel T L s e e g gt o g e e s e e ey e e e



——

=

ARVIND
Schedules te the Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees uness otherwise stated)

4. Temn Inans from banks for Kakkalur unit have been taken from 3 banks., These loans are repayabila in
- quarterly install'nents from the date of lpan, the |ust installment being payatle on 1™ April 2018. These loans
are secured by firsl charge on the fixed assets and second cherge on the current assets of the Kakkatur urit

ON & par passu basiz except for the assets exclusively charged for other loans. These leans are further

guaranieed by personsl guarantes of the managing director.

b.  Term loans from banks for Frangatukottal ueil are from 3 banks. These laans are repayable in quarterly
instaliments beginning from 30" September 2012, the last instaliment being sayable on 30" Septemter -

- 2018, Thess loans are secured by first charge on the fixed assats and second charge on the current assers,

both present and fulure of the frangatukotisi unit on a pari passy basia. These loans are further guaranised

by persanal guarantee of the managing director.

¢.  Term loan from banks far Betzlactum unit are from 2 banks. These |pans are repayable in quarerly
Installments beginning from 1% July 2014, the last instaliment being payable an 1% Ootobar 2022 Thess
i0ang are secuUred by first charge nin the fived assets and secand charge ¢n the current asauts, both present
and futtire of the new Betalactum unit at Kakkalur on a part passy basis. These foans are further guaraniesd

by personal guarantce of the managing director

d. Hire purchase finance is secured by hypothecation of vehicle taken on lease. The loan is repayzakle in

monthly instaliments, the iast installments being payzbis on 5™ lay 2016,

5: Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

at Conan | A1 Warch |
Parfictelars 31 E:rnh 2012 [ 201
ount Amount
| Deferred Tax Liablfify N _
timing difference in relation to depreciation #nd other Tax Benefils 2231.87 1182, 20
Gross Defarred Tax Liability 2231.87 1192.20
Poferred Tax Aaset |
| Expenses ailowable under income tax on payments. 36.85 28.86 |
- Provision for doubtful dests 0.03 0.34
Gross Deferred Tax Assels 36,82 29,00
|_ Net Deferrod Tax Liabllities 219494 1163.20 |
6: Othar Long Term Liabllitios
31'March 2012 | 31=*March |
Particulars Amount 2011
. _ Amoant
Payable egainst purchass of Capital Assets 80.04 19.84
Trads and ofther deposits 8117 3003
Fotal 131.21 _48.87
7: Long Term Provisions
317 March 2012 | 317 March
Particuiars Amuount 201
. Arnount
Provision for Employee Berefits i
| Provisian for gratuity (Note 43 b) 23.00 21.59
i Total 23.00 21.59
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H: Elhnrt Term Borrowing?

EEPNE

Particulars

;

h 3 Qo ale Lr_rans [Llhg:
P

nfrum Others { UnSﬂGU;@}ﬂ ;ﬁ

ii:g Caikal and damand’ -

ifjing Direc:or. All thesa iuiffﬂwluga aié tapayable on demand.
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ARVIND
344 ifurch 2012 | 31 March
Arrinant 2011
1 Amount
R 1 100885.45
o Ao -
) -
A, i~ -
“_'Z_ﬁfi-,t@!iﬁ_ -
1 EHEH'.?E 10088.45

E%ﬁ% G f:rrm! 1.1_,| firge o charge on the curmant agaets fh weoond charge on the
ssats on a pari passll; hilgia st e londers and are furher guarantead by peraonal guarantes of the

4

e 319 March 2012 | $4* March |
Amount 2014
I ...
gaﬁ:\_é_lravu ;\;;.-u\f ----- .m.r.vw\)-h:—— ;
B P MM 57
- '\-'_'-_':'l'\--\."\-.:'q.-_-\-_:g.v_,.._p_.. e e 3549\.:55 .uqumgé;
jabilifies
- - 31 Nigroh 20402 | 317 Mareh
Armount 2011
R —— | Amount
g8 of fong-term borroiingy iFlois ?_;}‘“% - 1643.63 34580
[k 7ot due on hun‘.,}wingéif L : a.16 6,27
-gnd diie on bomawigs : 28592 39,54
.BEles 5 ] 102 64
I and Protection Erd il b ﬁt!!‘ﬁ EﬁTﬁ :
86.00 [ e
1590427~ 6686
221081 | 148,26
11827 | R1.78
e st e S T 0A ) 192.09
N "AEIE 06 1057.83 |
T g M March 20427 31 March
cer Amount 201t
. e Armoent
R 33.08 21.85
% valalnn@ﬁ i e ; ' N 10.00 6.65
L [ ProvilaH i j - B 766 56 140.90
I | Propoudi E 4 ] 337.61 21669
% Provigin gaf 51.77 35.47
§ Total s 701.32 423.7% |
£
4
weg'v D T RITR
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Schedules to the Financial Statemeits
: (Al amounts are in Lacs of Rupaey uﬂl@hh t:il'mrwi"ta slated)
ﬁ: .13 Intangikle Assets
% v Computer |  Total
- Particulars . Softwars Amourt
; GROSS BLOCK . i R
% At1” April 2011 et . 2,24 e 28
i AdditianE S .02 . 302
i A3 March 2012 L 5.28 | B0
; —AMORTIZATION R e
__Up iy 31 March 2011 o 0.80 o 0.9g ]
" Change for the year e D.58 .88
; Up to 31" Miargh 2012 I 1.76 1,78
: T NET HLOEK - e N
[ALS1" Macah 2012 — e 348 3,48
CALF1 Migoh 2011 — T 134 1:34
‘E 14: Capital Expantitura on New Projects (Pendling Allagakion)
T e 37" March 31" March
Partioulars 2012 20Mm
i . Amount Amouni
: i g 1110.60 26811
;‘“ﬁ_‘_j_“_;;;;;;h 2637 95 752,57
e — T¥743.42 -
e g 22501.06 10E1.02 |
Incldi;;j_lﬁl E&ﬁﬁmﬁtum Pending Allocation ko i‘%& 22l . .
ARG & 88,11 47.23
F st s e - 1526.59 506.58
3 vt vt s e pd5d | 1773
s H__.W_fw{_.w_mmﬁ___ 19.70 13.01
E Trlu ﬁun-haﬁaum s e 5.71 -
% . mmjwww _ 521,53 251.58
: T e TR 2216.18_ 83454
% eI .--:. B N L QEA'I-E 24?1?..24 1915.95
Loy Insres) fgam : o e 14,11 14.10
: . Bt ﬁnﬂmﬂ on Shert Temm Investisnly 21.24 21.24
: @ % f f Trial Run praduction 0.8 -
i L L Y ) 35.34
: e 24681.03 | 1880.62
— 19827.77 -
i o 4B53.26 1880.62
i
" 31™March 2012 31" March 2011 |
: Nos. Arrount Nos. Anmount
; —
i — e et . P P Jpp—
Lit-ﬁsm nsqultxmwumems U
: “lpusiiiriaiit i Subsldlary .
: “Fquiiiy SNk o Re. 10 each Tully paid-upin~ | 275000 2E55.00 - -
':1.5%“!’:5“ | abg Private Limited - i
E‘-ﬂﬁwﬂa _g' dinount of Unquoted Envasiments 255.00 - -
! 43
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Schedules to the Financial Statements

{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

16: Long term Loans and Advances

31" March 2012 | 31 arch
Particulars Amount 201
Amount
Capital Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good 27297 017,92 |
Security Deposits ]
| Unsectired, Cansidered Good 228,00 05,72
_ Other Loans and Advances. Unsecurad, Cansidered Good B
Advance Recovarable 3.76 | 4,33
Tatal 505,82 | 7188.97
17: Other Non Cusrent Assels
o 31" March 2012 | 31" Mareh
‘ Particulars Amaunt 2011
- Amount
LLI'nsa::u red, considerad good
{ Interast Receivable 1.70 2.08
| Fotal 1.70 2,08
18: Inventorles (Valued at Lowsr of Cost and Net Realizable Value)
[ 31" March 2012 31 March
FPartleulars Amount -20M
: Amount
Raw Matarials 168 87 277047 |
Packing Meaterialz Gr.79 BY.78
Work-n-Brogress 31E5 .83 2B54,22
Finished Goads 272.BE 208,67
Traded Goods 107.23 2.28
Totzl 8772.38 | 57M11.43
19: Trade Receivables
[ 31 March 2012 " March |
Particulars Amaount 2011
Amount
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment
Unsecured, Considered Good 1.71 105,47
Unsecured, Considered Doubiful (.11 1.02
- 1.82 106.49
Less: Provision for Doubtiul Receivables 011 1.02
B (&) 1.71 105.47
Other Receivablos '
Socured, Gorsidered Goog 8.0y . 2400
Unsscured, Corsidered Good 16977.42 13325.02
{B) 16986.40 13340.02
Total {A+B) - 169RE.20 13454.48
Trade Receivables include; "
Due from  Geronet Labs Private Limitad { 8 subsidiary compary in 3.33
which the directors of the sampary ars dircctors)
L{Nate 413 —

44
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ARVEMDY

_ Qﬁﬁgﬁﬁ!ya to the Financial ﬁlﬂmiﬁﬂ'ﬂtﬁ
: ﬁ Al gjﬁraaaﬁia are in Lacs of Ruplj,ggil it flasn atherwise stated}

A 2 e =k F

— T 4% Mareh 2012 | 31 Warch |
Amount 2011

e e ez —— Amount
'l.d Cash Eguivalent = ol
Tl hand Q;.‘ 207 ’ILH;&!';
ﬁ with Banks: : R
Aican: Account 1565.45 1315.89
66.00 63.51

26018 697.60

2194.73 076,59

"31" March 2012 | 31° March 2014
Amount Amourt
87,30 arnoa
1187.30 avg‘g, _;E
1247 50
1247 50
243480 [ . |

o, e o - et T S

TR T March 20137 4™ Mﬂmﬁ 20117

P £ L v e Amount hmmwmg_u«ﬂt
iamd good T, OO
- Daposits T
be Private Limited { o amh&lrlmuy iy “which the :-LHIIJ' AR -
Ay are cirectors) (Nolo 41) - :
. T A 11.57
i [ T 157
o A 201011
. o Amount Amaunt
- s T 76505 ]
: T 559.11 38.41
3 e o A5595,95 37689.24 |
- Othef ﬁﬁ*rﬂiﬁgﬁmme oo ; |
% - hf!éﬁb TaTeg - - s B 6.13 11.78
3 ,Egyﬂﬁg ‘ o 45602.08 37701.02 |
: a i b . . "
3 T 193524 144560
% 43662.80 | 36255.42
: .
: 45
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ARVIND
Schedules to the F inancial Statements
(All amounts are in

Lacs of Rupees unless otherwlse statad)

Details of products sold

Flnished goods sold

[ C20M4AE T 201017
Parliculars Amount | _Amount
Tablet LN T A R R
Capsules 17174.18 1215093
Omtment f Powder _.258180 ] 261.38
Ligisid 716.50 B3.71
Total 45036.84 | 37650.53 |

Traded goods sold

. 201112 2001 ]
F'ar'tlc_:uiars Amgunt Amount
Tahblet 325.38 12,18
Capsules 220.05 21.98
Licjuid 12.76 2.24
Total a59. 11 38.41

24: Other Income
. 201112 2M0-11
rPamcuIErs Amount Armount __|
Intercst on Bank deposits dnza 23,22
Excess Provision writien back 1.02 -
Exchange Difference [Met) 2.09 4.50
Profit on Sale of Fixed asscis (Met) 435 - |
Recovery against provisien for doubtful debts 1.02 8.48
[ Totat 38.77 34.20
25: Cost of Materlal Consumed
. 201112 2010-11

| Particulars Amount Amount
Raw Matetials o .
Inventory ot the beginning of the year ) er7sd4r | 222126
Add: purchases .. 58468,73 290688.21

38244.20 . 3218b.47

Less: Sales §1.39 B1.68
neentory atthe end of feyeer - o $168.67 2775.47

§220.26 2830.13

Raw Mateifals consumad {A) 13023 04 29350.34

Packing Materfals T

irventory at the begirning of the year . 68.74 7303
Add; purchases - 174357 171263 |

e 1B13.35 1785.66

Less : Inveniory at the end of ihe year ol BT.7O 89.78

Packing Materlals consumed {B) b 1745.56 1715.88
Material Consumed {A+B) . 34769,50 31066.22 |
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ARYVINT
ﬂl;ﬁ to the FInancial Statements
”iﬁ,limlra are in Lacs of Rupees uniess ntherwnse stated)
T A2 20%0-11
[ ﬁ;ﬂmunt Amount
o A 1152158 9u56.79
i WW?_?_M@;E.SE_ 9248.85
o] ez 11 258.51 1075.14
ilhers RS A 1 X 906956
Total e 20023.99 29350.24
I S | LR P 2010-11 l
I e dpount | Amount

§45.28

oL e BT RTTE

N S X | mw.ﬁ.,._,_l?ﬁﬂ
” K mié;@ - 563,26

=7 "-‘Mi‘f.i"'uf':. o :-:- w glﬁ.ﬂ. '-.-mm.-»wnum--lqa.-ﬁnu 41'.

e —

ke AT R

L]

BT R I 0
Amourit . _Amount,
AR 1 d
_ hﬁmﬁ,_}ﬂﬁ'}
P
30.681

2041-12 | 2010-11
Amount | Amount
107.23 2.20 |
3155.83 266¢.22
272 66 20967
A 3535.72 2866.18
. 2.29 B
gre; Tragrs 2654.22 2070.32
Jﬁiﬂlﬁﬂ_ﬁiﬂﬁ;' : . 200.67 506.49
; B 2866.,18 2976.81
-urliu (ﬁ-ﬁ.} {669.54) | {58937} |

47
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Schedules to the Financial Statements
{All amcunts ara in Lacs of Rupess unless otherwise stated)

Detallz of Invertories

. 200112 2010-11
Particulars Amount Amouni
Traded goods T ' .

Tabkst fe.40 0.Mm
Capsules 4,18 2.28
Cirdrment ! Powdar 36.08 -
Liguid 44.57 -
107.23 2.29
Work-in-prograss L
Tablct 1322186 1538.69
{apsules 1570.17 111215
Qintrment / Powder BO? | 0.22 |
Ligueid 258 44 216
| Total 3155.82 2854.22
Finlshed Goods
Tahblat 181.82 121.65
Capsaules 76,12 8863
Ofntment I B.62 1503
Lguict 824 .29 |
Total 272,66 20967
26: Employee Benefit Expenses
. 112 201011
ﬁ!‘tlculars Amount Amount
Salaries; Wages, Bunus, Incentives & Leave Pay #aﬂa._.g&. 580,04, 4+
Contribution to Provident and other Funds . ba.ag 44,92 ¢
Gratuity (Note 48 83 1608 21.50
| Staff Welfarc Expcnscs 23.65 18.71 |
Total _ : 908.06 665.26
29: Finance Costs

. 2011-12 20110-11

Particulars Amount - Amount
Intgrest 368E.74 1920.28
Finance Charges 300,00 234 .97
o : N - 3888.74 2155.23
Less: Transter to Capital Expenditure on Mew Project/ Fixed Assets
: 121835 | . 51826
Total — 2772347 1638.97
30: Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
. : 201112 2010-11
Particulars Amount Arrount
Depreciation of Tangible Assets 322 72 247295
Amoriization of Intangibla Assets 0.88 | » 045
Total 3236017 T 24370

48
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#hmulis to the Financial Statements
g;tﬂ ﬁ{m‘!llllt.‘: arc in Lacs of Rupees unless t:[hﬁrwlr.m 54[=4|u[|}

el o BN SR B W T L P w—

3§: Lijher Expenses

. 2011-12
.‘I?urﬂculars _ Amount
titores and Spares Consumed L _ R K
Power and Fuel o 107.38
h_['-__reigh: and Forwarding charges e 1 120,13
Rates ard Taxes o L {}.42
“Insuance . 279
“Repair and Maintenance .
“Plant and Machinery R 11.60 11.50
Building R 4.72 3.35
“Others _ o o 40,32 2024
“Testing Fess & Lab Chemicale B S XL 25.66
Advertising and Sales promoklion o TUTTTTTIROE | 72.58_
_Brokerage and Commissian . - 30.55 2036
“Liguidated damages for delayed supply o .. 186.44
Traveling and Convayance _
“Legal and Professional feas
Direcmrs Sitting Feas
[ Payment to Auditer _ i
Az Auditors

In otfier capaclty tor Uarliflcates

Managetial_Commisslon

Bad Dehts wrilten nlf

Provision for Dmlbltui ﬁﬂblﬁ

Loss on sale of Fixad Asaetsfnet)
Priar Pariod Emﬂnnm {net)
Miscellaneous Expernas

of Coronet Lahs Frvale Limited (CLPLY at Hs 2:] ner *‘hrlm mlltmuuh th.;i bmﬂ[{up' wah.re of the shares as per
audited financial #iatemaata of CLPL as at 31 Mara 2071 wed ey, Hnwmrar the company has made

acquisition. CLEY Nxs Hraome tha subsidiary of tha compaiy.

The comperly Heg tafirmenced commercial produstion of tabledy, cupsules, girtmert and liquis al ds new unlk
a. State Indusillek Hramolon Corporation of Tamil Nadlu 1 iralhicd {SIPCOT) at Irangattukottal dudng the year
and the refalid aapitsl axpenditurs has been capltallzak. [ he manufacture of Softgel and injectibles, the
commerclad pfdelditin i@ to start in the first guarkar of My Arntelel year 2012-13.

During the visaE i campany has underlaken a now progoct Lo manufacture Betalactum products at Kakkalur
and expandiuda [Fawresd on such project eggregiting to Hs. 172913 has been inciuded undoer Capital
Expendllra il How Project,

In abwehin of negle income, provision for xalan ‘or the year has besn made as Minimum Altarnate Tax
(MAT? I tsnma af Boection 115J8 of the incoma Ty Act, 1961, which will be available as iax credit [ur sel ol
in fullka yesics o por Section 115JA4 of the aaltd Act, The company is also entitled to tax credit on account of
tax pii] pa MAT i oarlier vears for the ast off b future vears.

44
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ARVINE
Schedules to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless atherwisa statad)

36

ar

38

A A e

The company's liabiiily towards gratully is pmvidmd bt aath they Rigurag prawiies by LIG, In absance of the

figures of the gratuily payahla to enployess ratiring within png g islfigh peoviehac by BN, the anlice pravielan
towards gratuity has been shown as Long tarm provislor,

Fstimated amount of eontracts rsmalring to be exoulsd an sapital oagunt and not provided for Rs 1566.00
{ne of edvancss) {Previous Year Rs 16152.82).

Contingent lighilitles

Cuistanding Bank Guarantess Fs. 157.31 {Previous year Rs.54 93}

Freehold land represenis land alloited by Small Industries Develapment Corparation Ltd, (SIDCO} vide a
Mermarandum of Undarstanding (MOU) dated November 21, 1995.

The company is in the pracess of complying with the terms of the said MOLU.

The Company has entered into Lease Amangements for office and godown premises. Thess |asse
Agreements are for a perfod varying frem 11 months to 8 years, andfor cancclable at the option of either party
by giving 3 months to 6 menths notice. Lease payments recognized in Statemant of Profit and Loss is Rs.
35.08 (Previous year -- Rs.25.42). There are no amaount payable in resgect of non cancelahle lease

&1 Related Party Disclosures

(a} | Key Manageria Persannot

Dr. B Arvind Shah ' Managing Diracter

Dr. Chandra Ravindran ¥Whale Time Director
{b} | Relative of Kay Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Baby Rani

Mrs. Dlgtl Kumari Jain

Mr. Anand & Shah

(6] | Subsidiary Company
Corongt Labs Privats Limited

| {d) | Transaction with ralated party durlng the year and balance oulstanding as at 31.3.2012 1

e A

Key Managerial Subsldiasy
Personnef ..

201112 | 20091 344370

Balaries and alowances 48,50 2r.8d o fiff’ -
Contribution to Provident & other Funds 377 3.02
Commmission ' 15652 g3.00 |
Total . 206.80 | 12352 RO s
Sale of goods - T ¢ A
Loan given during the yoear = - T EET

! Loan realized during the year i — - ?“w;ﬁﬁi o

&0




—
-
ARYINLY
__ Sahedules to the Financial Statafments
-+ Al smounts are in Lacs of Rupess unless otherwise stated)
' Lean repaid during the year il - 020} Ry
Lcan taken during the year Nl | 121.00 -
"Iﬁ'tﬂrast on Loan given e [ I 484 - T
Irliﬂrast of Loan taken = v I _ 195 T
Eulance payable al the year end 93,16 | ,ﬁ TN 12475 0.76
" Erabirice nar;awablc: at the year end T R 1 I X - bl il
R i e . mreh e s S S g et e,
T 1011
- SRR P11 L Ameunt
S(okoment of Profit and Loss I S ’f@:i ﬁ$ TUTRE0.EF
ansitered as weighted average chares culstanding ] hwﬁﬁ“ﬁrﬁ TTAR2A G0
i - o — PR, I pu— -\.-\_..--.,.-im
0.40 035
.40 0.35

Maximum amaunt of
cutstanding during the year

Doronat Labs Prmil_ o L 5 e

_ 4 84 125,00
i ..__«.._wﬁ-:f'
4 Auditor's Remuneration {Inﬂiuﬁiﬁ
o 201112 2010-2017
ATECUNL Armount
Statutory Aud? Tt - 2.99 8.62
Other Services e S 265 2.01
Total 11.64 LR K]
45 Derivative Instrumant and Unhedged Forsign cuﬁiﬁn‘y Esfiehuin;
{2) The cumyany hrs not entered into any forward canlregl guiing ha yoar.
(b Partisulars of unhedyed foreign camency exposure na &t the Balanca Sheet date are as undar
T T anign Gurréficy involved Amount
Debtars o TTTUSD 141184 03 71.50
Credilors - EUR 8200 5 .65

51
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ARVIND
Schedules to the Financial Statements

{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

46 Duasg to suppliers under the Miero, Small and Medlum Enferprises Development Act, 2006:

There ve'e na duss outstanding (o the suppliers reglstered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006, 1o the extent idendified from the availabla documeants / information.

4T Seqgment Information:

The campany deals |1 one product only — pharmaceutizal products. As sUch & does not have reporlable
business zegment. For the purpose of geographical segments, total sale is divided inta India and ather
coundries. The following tabla shows the distribution of the company's sales by geographical markels:

Particulars 201412 201011
Amount Amount
Export Sales 256,53 846.04
Domestte Safes 44738 42 36743.20 |
Total 45545 95 376R9.24
48 Expanditure on Eciuntiﬁ:_; Research
Patticulars 7 201112 Z010-11
Amouynt Arnotirt
Capital Expenditure 393,13 554 .24
Revenue Expenditure {including depreciation) 175.48 162.27
| Tatal £68.61 716.51
49 Employas Bansflts
o 2011-12 2011011
Amount Amount
a) Expenses recognlzed In Staterent of Profit and Lass |
Current Seqvice Cost N R 5.8

Interes: Cost .
Expected return on plan assets ™,

o s 7

.-.m.-aw.—.--p-\.-w-.---..ﬁx g .

Actuarial Lossesd [(Gains)

A

g | Q3| M| -

Lass

52
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Schedules to the Financial Statemonta

N et

(&) amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unlati oihir whe i atitecl)

e

b) | Net Asset / [Liabiity) recognired A Balaia Shwot

| Brosant Valus of Defined beneii ohliGAlcH Al he v and
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ARVIND
3103-2012 31-03-2011
Amount Amount
8130 | 6274
58,30 49,15 |
(23.00) [21.59) |
o 62.74 A
9,00 BE1
5.02 T34
6.43 13.48
{2.79) ' }
- 81.30 |
41.15
137
15,57 31,58
{2.79) {2.88)
58.30 115
8% B
5% 5%
5% 5%
1-3% 1-3% |

LIC (1594 10 1996) |

E?ﬁfﬂht factors on long term basis.

ﬁiates of future salary increases Gonailoro s iniq account lhe inflation, senicrty, promation and I
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Schedules to the Financial Statementis

(Al amounits are in Lacs of Rupeas unless otherwise stated)

Particutars

| Defined Banedit Obligations

Fair Value of Plzn Asseis

2011-12 | 201611 | 200910 | Z0D8-(9
Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount

B830 | 4118 1674 TZ33

B ] [

[ 2007-08 |

24,89

Deficit

23.00 | 2159 34,50 25331 24589

50 Detalls of Raw Materials and Stores & Spares consumed (imported & tndigenous)

‘.l

261142 = BT
| Raw Materiais Amount Percentage™  Amouni | Pergentage
m ported 52.55 0.19 33.23 RN E
Irdigenous J2961.00 08 81 2931741 99,08
Total _ 33023.94 100.00 | 29345054 100,00
| Stares & Spares (100% indigenous) 36.13 100.00 14.79 108.00 |
i —
51 Value of Imports calzulated on CIF bas|s
[ Particulars 2011-12 2014 - 11
Amoent Armnaunt
. Raw Materlals 51,231 27.80
Capital Goods 31137 -
Total JE2.66 : 27.50
52 Earnings in Fareign Exchange
Particulars 201112 200 - 11
Amacunt Amount
FOB Value of Expors 856.53 } 45.04
|
N
53 Expenditurs in forelgn currency on account-of :
Particuara 201112 2070 - 11 |
Amount Amaount
| Traveling Expenses 13.45 B.79

T T IR e s e T RRTTT RN TR 1
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‘Schedules to the Flnanclal Statements
o {ﬂfl amounts are I L of Rupees unless otherwise siated)
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ARYVIND

54 The movemonisa I Pygylsions during the year are dg follows:

58 Previous year's figuras

Particulars |  Halance as at Additions fJ uﬁﬁﬁ'" Utilizad during the Balance as at
1.4.2011 i : year  Amount 3%3.3.2012
Amaunl: Amount
Brovision for |7~ 2160 | 16,67 23.00
gratuity {31.50) {31.58) i21.59;
Provigion far | 5.85 6.85 10,00
Zreize duty i-) [-) : (6.85)

. applicable to the company fof

prw ous year's figures are not cmﬂpamblﬂ with the current year's flgu g

M.s_cw-.,u- e m—

| During the year ended 31" M&I‘ﬁﬁ: JEHJ Revised Schedule "u"F ﬂﬁtlﬁﬂl t}ﬁdmr the Companies Act, 1958 became

haration & presentation of jts fifairiclol atntements. The adoption of Revisad
Schedule V1 doss nat mpal:.t @ugnlllon and measurement, priiicipeg followed for preparation of finaneial
statemerts. Howsver. &t has- algh[ﬂaanl Impact on the pressntatlin: gnd disclesures made in the finandlal

staternerts, The company haﬂ Elﬁtr mclam;lf ed the previous yest's rlguma in accordance with the requirements
appHicabls [ the cundent year

Curing tha year, the corpany hus mﬁmﬂnc:ed commercial produciian ﬁt li’ur’lgﬂl’[l.kﬂttal Linit znd accordingly,

i P e

a2

Signatoriaa to Notas 1 ta 55 which farm an Integral part of the Financial Stataments.

For and on behulf of the Board of Directors
For Doshl, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co NP ’

Chartered Accountants S :
Firrn Regn No: 3261970 Gr. B. Arvind Shah * Oy, Chandra Ravindran
dManaging Lirector Rlrectar

R. K. Bagrl
Partner
Wernbaralilp Ma: 51856

8. V. Sundara Raman
Chermi, May 3, 2012

Chief Financial Officar

P. R. Krizhnan
Company Secretary
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DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES,
PURSIFANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, -

| PARTICULARS CORONET LABS PRIVATE LIMH ED

Finaneial year ended 317 Mareh 2012
| Sountry of incarporation Indiz n
Sharg Capilal 127 .50
Shara application money -
| Resanes 130,29
Mirorily Interest 140.50
Loan funds ' 213 .41
| Current Lisb#ifies & Provisions 18972.78
| Defermed tax Fabifty 5167
Total liahilities ' 2628.15
Mat Fixed Assets : S51.07
Capilal work In prograss -
| Met intangibls Assets : - i
Mvgstments -
Currant Assats, Loans & Advances _ 20685.08
Debit Balance In Profit & Loss Adc -
Defered tax Assat -
Mise. sxpenditure
Total Aszeis 262615
| RBevanue! Income 311012
Frofitf {Inss) befare taxation 30823 ]
Peferrad TaxCradit -
Provision for kaxation- curmrent 53.00
| - Deferred 20.91
Fringe Benafit TAx -
Profit loss) affer taxakion 228,71
Proposed Dividend -
Total inves'ments Mil
[_Paificutars Coronet Labs Private Limied
Financial year of the Subsidisry ended on 31" March 2012
| Date from which it became subsidiary 18" Decembsr 2011
Shares of subsidiary company he'd on the above date
and extent of holding
i} Equity Sharcs (Nos) 12,75,000
i} Exlent of holding (%) 53.75%
Nel aggradate amount of profitsf {loszes) of the
subsidiary for the above financial vear sofar as they

concam members of Arvind Rermedias Limitag
f*  Dealfwith {Ra_ in lacs) 146.08
1l _ Mot dealt with (Rs. in lacs) : - B2.65
Net aggregate amount of profits! {logsas) of the
subsidiary for previous financial years as far as ft
toncetns rmembers of Arvind Remedics Limited

| i} Dealtwith LA
L B Noldealt with {Rs. |acs) I J
Farand on behaif of the Board of Directors
8. Sundara Ramsn Or. B Arving Shah
Chiel Financial Offfcer Managing Director
Place: Chennai F E ¥rishnan Chandra Ravindran
Dated 30.5.2012 Company Secretany Director
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AUDITORS' REFORT

To the Board of Directors o'f
ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of ARVIND REMEDIES LIMITED (the
Company) and its subsidiary, (hereinafter referred to as the Group), as ai 317 march 2012, and
also the Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date annexed thereio. These financial statemenis are the responsibility of the
company's management and have been prepared on the basis of separate financial statermnents of
the company and its subsidiary. Cur responsibliity is fo express an opinion on these financial
statements based on cur audit. -

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standard generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and parfarm the audit to obtain reasonabla assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audil includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for ouropinion. : -

We report that the consolidated financial statements have hean prepared by the management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial
Statements, notified pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Based on our audit and to the best of our information and according to the explanations giventous, in:
our opinion, the consolidated financial statements stibject fo Note Mo 38 regarding non-provision of
doubiful recelvables amounting to Rs 3. 14 facs whoss impact on the Comparty’s Profit / Reserves is
not presently ascertainable; give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles -
generally accepted in India:

{a) in the caso of the consolidated balance sheet, ofthe state of affairs of the Group as at 317
March 2012. : '

{b} in the case of the consolidatad statement of profit and loss of the prefit for the year-
ended onthatdate ; and

{c) in the case of the consclidated cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended

on that date :

Doshi, Chatterjes, Eagri & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fimm Regn. No.: 325197E

R. K.BAGRI

Partner
Membership No. 51256

Chennai, May 30, 2012
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ARVIND

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2012
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

| Note As at March | As Ar March
Particnlars ' 31, 2012 31, 2011
MNo. Rs in Tacs RS im lacs
EOUITY AND LIABILITIES - o
| Shareholders’ Fonds ..
Share Caprtal 2 4523 48 4423 48
Eeserves and Surplius 3 9605.972 733773
134429 40 12161.21
Alinority Interest 14051 |
| Non-current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 4 13948.40 7494437
Deferred Tay Liakalifes (MNet) 5 226,65 1163.20
Chher Long Term Liabilities & 214.82 49,87
___Long=term Provisions 7 23 00 21,58
2143287 3179.03
Current Liabilities -
Shor-tenn Borowings 8 16164.59 I00ES.45 !
Trade Payables o 4007 83 | 82,24
| Orber Corranl Liabifities . 10 4040,25 1057.83
Short-torm Provisions 11 757.49 423.7G
' 207726 1365228
| Totaf 6277303 30992.52
| ASSETS
MNon-current Assets
Tixed Agyeis
Tangible Assets 12 Z4800.G5 4474 56
Intangible Assets i3 130.98 1.34
Capital Work-tn-progress 716 -
Fxpenditure on New Projects (pending allocation) L4 485326 L8%0.62
Long-term Loans and Advances 15 514.46 T188.97 °
Other Non-current Assets 16 2.44 208 |
. J030R, TS 1354757
Current Asgets :
Invertories 17 5040, 4% 3711.43
Trade Beceivablcs 1k 18748.97 13454.49 |
| Cash and Bank Balances 10 2264.30 2N7E.59
Short-term Loans sod Advances 20 2488.33 218887
Other Currene Asscls 21 22.20 11.57
: . 32404.28 23444 05
¢ TFntal 62773403 I6992,52 |
Sigpificant Accounting Policics i

The nates referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our attached report of even date

For Doshl, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co’

Ghartered Accouniants
Firm Regr_} No. 325197E

R. K. Bagri

Partner

Membership No: 51956 .
Chennai, Way 30, 2012

For and on behalf of tiw Board of Directors

Dr. B. Arvind Shah
Managing Director

P. R. Krishnan
Secretary
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Dr. Chandra Ravindran

Director

5. VY. Sundara Raman
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2012
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless ctherwise staled)
“[Note  2011-12 W1
Purticulars N, Rs in laes . Rsinlacs
INCOME | . | T
Revenue from Operations (Gross) Na. 22 48712.20 37701.02
Less: Excise Dutv 1939.28 145,60
| Revenne from Operations (Mef) 4677292 36255.42
{ther Income 23 57.53 3420
TOTAL REVENUE 46830.45 36289.62
EXPENSES 0000 ]
Cost of Material Consumed 24 535073 64 3106622
Purchase of Traded goods 25 1697.43 30.61
{Increase) /Drecrease in Tnventories of F‘mﬁhed Goods, Work-in 26 (659,807 (38937
... Progress and Traded Gogds S
Fraplovee Benefits Expenses 27 1061.16 665.26
Finmee costs 28 2R496.35 163597
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 JEIER | _ 24290
Dther Bxpenses a0 1501.51 . 058 10
TOTAL EXPENSES " 42803.97 34012.49 |
Profit before Exceptlnnal and Extranrdinary Items and Tax 4“16.43 227713
Exceptional items - -
Profit before Extraordinary Hems and Tax : 4616.48 227713
Extracrdinary Ttems : - -
Profit Before Tax 4026.48 221713
Tax Expenses —— |
Current Tax B1Z.00 460,30
MAT Credit Entitlement . {0,353 -
Deterred Tax 152,659 ] 128,13
Tax adjustments for eather vear I Xy (150
i 185678 586.86
Profit for the Year 216970 169027 |
Less; Minority Interest §2.65 -
Total Profit for the Year 208705 1690.27
Earning per Equity Share [Nominal Value of Share Re 1 (31
March 2011:Re 1)] (Refer Note No 42) X
 Basie _ 0.43 0.35
Dilluted _ 043 0.35
Summary of Significant Acoommrin _Ec-licie& S 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statemenis.
As per our attached report of even date

F d on behalf of the Board of Diractors
Far Doshi, Chatterjes, Bagri & Co or and on ehal L

Chartered Accountants .

Firm Regn No: 325187E Dr. B. Arvind Shah  Dr. Chandra Ravindran.
R. K. Bagri Managing Director Director

Fartner

Membership No: 51956 P. R. Krishnan 8. V. Sundara Raman

Chennai, May 30, 2012 Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEET AS AT MARCH M, 2012
(Al amounts are:in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise statad)

2011-12 2010-11
Bs. InLacs Rs. InLacs
Cash flow from operating activities
WNet profit before Taxation 4026.48! 2277.1%
Adjustment [or: _
Tepreeiation 38383 242,70
{(Profil) ! Loss on salc of Fixed Aasets (3.41) - 3.0
luterest Expense (Nt of Capitalisation) 2886.23 L&38.97
Teterest Income (29.00) {23.22)
Provision for doubiful debt 011 3237.81 1.02 186251
Operaling Profit before Working Capital .
changes T264 29 4139.04
Adustments for:
{Increase) m Trade and Other Receivables (497207 (2532028
(Increase) in Inventorics {3040.42) (1140.33)

Increase in Trade and other Payables 226105 | (9752.39) 1434.67 | (2225.94)
Cash flow { (Outflow) from Operations . 1511.94 1913.70
Ineome Taxes paiddzelunds) (B10.19} | (704,04}
Net cash from operating activities A 901.75 A 1209.64

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Asscis ¢ 2xpenses on new
- pwajects (15688 83} (5408.38)
Proceods from aele of Fixed Assets 93.09 17952
Acquisition of shares in subsidiary company (255,00 -
Interest Received 096 3175
Net cash used Investing Activities B {15819.78) B {6187.11)
Cash flow from financing actlvitlas ;
Proceeds from Working Capital Borrowitigs 3567.08 194284
Troceeds from L.ong Term Borrowings 12457 45 42334
Procecds from Issue of Stare Capital
including Premiwm - 125990
Repayment of Unsecured loan - {76.56)
Interast paid (2623.11} {ledl.6l)
Dividends paid (including Tax an dividends) (359.88) | {142.53) _
Net cash from finarecing activitics c 1501134 c 5548.28
Total Cash inflow 93.31 570.81
Net {increase)/decrease In ¢cash and cash
equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent at bepinning o the
year ) 2018.59 1507.78
Add: Arising on nequisition of mabsidiay 02.40 -
Less: Cash and cash cqnivalent at end of the
vear 226430 | L 2078.59 _
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent | A+B+C 93.31| A+B+C 570.81




ARVIND
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2012 SR
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otharwise stated)

Motes:

1. The shove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in AS -3
notified under the Companies (Accuunting Standards) Rules, 2006

2. Cashand cash equivalerts represent cash and bank balances.

Previous yoar's fignres have been regrouped ! reclassified wherever neccssary.

4. Previous vear's figures of ihe subsidiary company have not been consolidated above since the
subsidiary company was a Small and Medium Company (SMC} in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 tifl the previons yedr and accordingly it was not required to
disclose information required by Accoanting Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statemems.

L

As per our attached report of even date '

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors
For Doshi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn MNo: 325197E Dr. B. Arvind Shah  Dr. Chandra Ravindran
Managing Director Director

R. 1. Bagri .

Partner : :

Membership No: 51856 ' P. R. Krishnan S. V. Sundara Raman

Secretary Chief Financial Cfficer
Chennai, May 30, 2012 .
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ARVIND _

3chedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Al amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unisss otherwise atated}

1.

Statement of Significant Accounting Pollcles

A. Principle of Consalidation

The consolidated Finanaial Statomant has been prepared on the following basis-

I Coronet Labs Private Limited {Goronet) 8 company incorporated in India, has been considfered in the
consolidated Financial Statements. The company's cwnership intarest in Coronst ag on 215 March 2012
I& to the extant of 63.75% of the capital of Coronet.

Il. The Financial Stalements of the Company and its subsidiary are congolidated on a line by line basis by
adding together the hook values of like tems of assets, liabilties, income and expenditure after fully
eliminating Intra growp balances, intra graup iransactions and any unreslzed profitloss Included therein,

ll. The consclidated Financial Statement has heen prepared by using uniform accounting policias for like

transactions and is presented, (o the extent possible, in the same manner ag the company’s saparate
Finandal Statements,

I¥. The axcess of cost to the compaity of its investments in the subsidiary company is recognized in the
Financial Statament as Goodwill.

V. In terms of Accounting Standard 21- “Consolidated Financiai Statements” Minacrity interest in the net
income and asset of the subsidiary has been computed and disciosad accardingly.

. Basis of preparation of Conaglidated Financia Siatements

The consolidated Financal Statement comprising of the Financigl Staterments of the Company and s
subsidiary are prepared under the histariesl cost convention on acerual basis in accordance with Generally
Accepled Accounting Principles in India and comply with the Accounting Standards notified by The
Companics {(Accounting Standards) Rules,2006 and the relevant providons of The Companies Act, 1956 [fhe
Act),

The accounting pollcies, in al materfal aspects, have baen consigtently applied by the company and its
subsidiary and are cansistent with those used in the provious yesr, except for changes in the presenlation
and distiosures of the financial statement as desaribed in Note 54 below,

The significant accounding palicies tollowed are stated below:

a)

Reverwa Recognifion :
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passaye of ditle to the sUstomers, which generally
coincides wilh delivery. Sales are stated net of Returmns, Allowances and Discounts and are inclisive of
axcise duty but exclusive of salss tax  value added tax,

Fevenue from Interest is racognized on a fime proportion Basie teking info account ihe amount
outstanding and the rale appliéabla.

biit Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisiion inclusive of duties (net af CENVAT), taxas, incidental
expenses, araction/commissioning axpenses up to the date tha asset ic put o uss. Fixed assets are
claszsified as tangible and intangible assete. o

Blil)  Expenditure on New Projects

Expenses direclly related ta consbrustion astivities are capiialized. Pre-operative and other indirect
expanses incured durng construction perind are alse capitalized 1o the extont relafed to or incidental to
construction. Trial run expenses for trial producticn prior to comrissianing of the project @re also
capitefized. All such expenses are allocaled to various assets proporfionately on complefion of the
project. Sales and value of stock out of trial run and any other income atisibutable to the project ara
deducted from the total of project expenses.

G2
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(All amounts are In Lacs of Rupees unleas otherwise stated)
od] Depreciation and Amortisation
{n - Depreciation is provided on tangible fixad assets on the straight-ine method at the ratas and in lhe
manner prescribad In Schedule XV of the Act, except on Plant and machinery, which is provided
at 5.15% per annurmn based on management sslimates in case of Holding Company.
{ easchold improvements ars amortised over the petiod af the lease.
(i) Individual assets costing Rs.5,000!- or less is depreciated in full in the yaar of purchase.
{ii ) Depraciation on intangible assets, ather ban Goodwill is amoriized over useful fife of the asaet, not
exceeding five years.
The cartying amount of goodwill ariging on consolidation is reviewed at each balanca sheet date -
subzequent to the year of acquisition of shares, to determine if thers is any indication of
impaiment.
dy  Inveniories -
Invantories are valued at lower of cosi and net resiisable value. The mode of valuation is as follows:
Raw katerials and Packing Materials . At or under cost on FIFO basis
Yyark-in-progress _ : Atorunder coet
Finished Goods
Furchased . Af cost or net realisable valus whichever is lower
Manufactured . . At cosl or net realisabie value whichever is lower
Cost of Fimished Goods Manufactured, Work-n-progress is determined by considering Matstials, Labour,
Depreciafion and related Ovetheads.
e} Employee banefits

Long Term Benefils

fi The Company, excepl for the subsidiary company, has @ defined plan for Post-Employment
baneiit in the form of Gratuity for all employees, which Is adminiatered through Life Insurance
Corporation of India {LIC). Liability for above defined benefit plan is provided on the basis of
acluarial valuafion as at the Balance Sheet date, camiad out by LIC. The actuarial mathod used
for measuring the liakitity is the Projected Unit Credit method. The amount as above and the
actuarial gain / ioss are recognized in the Staterent of Prafit arid Loss of the year.
in case of subsidiary campany, it is cumsntly not liable for retirsment benefits in the form of
gratuity.

(i) Defined cantribution plans are Provident fund scheme, Employses State Insurance Scheme and
" Government administsred Pension Fund scheme for the employees. The company makes
specific monthly contibution, which is recogmzed in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
financial year © which lhey relate. The Gompany has no further obligatian bayond its monthly

sontribulicns.
Short Term Benefits
£y Employee benefits, such as salaries, wages, performance incentives, &l are recognized a5 an

expunse at actual amounts In ihe Statement of Prafit and Loss of the vear in which the related

servica is rendered.

(i) Earned Leave Encashment: Earnad leave acerued during the year is available for encashment '

as per the ruies of the Company. The amount is paid and charged to the Statement cf Profit and
Loss every year.

83
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ARVIND

Schedules to the Conselidated Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

fl

g)

il

K

m)

Foreigh curenry fransactions

Transactions in foreign virency are recorded at exchange rate prevailing at the date of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in farsign currency as at the end of the year are stated at the
exchange rate prevailing ol the year-end / forward contract rates. Reaiised gains / losses on transactions
during the year and axchange diffierence on restatsrment at the vear-end are charged io the Staternent of
Profit and Loss. Forward exchange premium or discount in respect of foraard exchange contract is
recognized over Lhe life of the contract.

Ressarch and Davalopmearnt

Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Lose in tha
year in which it is incurred. Capital expenditure on ressarch and development is shown as additiens to
fixed assets,

Provigions

M provision is recognized when an anterpriss has a present obligatian as & result of pest svent and it is
probable that an outiow of resources will be required to settle the ohligation, in respect of which a reliabla
sstimate can be made. - ' )
Pravisions made ir terms of Accounting Standard 28 “Provisions, Conlingent Liabiitles and Contingent
Aszsats” are not discoutted to its present vaiue and are detatmined based an managemert eslimates
required te settle the uiligation at the balance sheet date These are reviewed at sach balance shest
date and adjustad to reflect the current tanagsment estimates. .

Taxation

Tax expense comprises both deferred and currant taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to Ly paid to the tax authoritiss in aceordance with the Income Tax Act, 1981, Defetred incoma
fax refiects the impact of current vear timing differences batween taxable income and actounting income
for the vear and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax |s measured based on tax
rates and the tax laws snacted or substanlively enacted at the Balance Sheet date., Deferred tax assets
are recognized only to the exlent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxabls incamc

. will biz available against which such deferrad tax assets can he realized.

Segmental Reparfing
The Company operates only in ane business segrmant narmcly Pkarma formulations.,

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net consclidated prafit or loss for the period
allributable to equity shareholders by the number of Bquity shares sutstanding during the period. Fow the
purpose of calculating dilited eamings per share, the net profit or lags for the period attributable to equity
shargholders and the num ber of shares outstanding during Lhe pericd sre adjusted for the effects of ail
dilutive hetential equity shares.

| ppgeg

Laase of assats whare all the risks and rewards of ownership are affectivaly retained by the lessor are
classified a= operating leases. Leage payments under operating leasss ara recogiized as ckpanses on
accrual basis in accordance with the respective lease agrasments.

Borrowing Coscf

Borrowing costa that are attributabie to the acquistion, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalizzd as a part of such assets till such tima as the assets ara ready for thair intended use or sale.
Qualifving asseis are assets that necessarily require a substantial pariod of fime to get ready for their
intended use or sale  All tha other horrowing eosts are recognized as an wxpense In the periad in which
tey are insurred.
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Schedules to the Consclidated Financlal Statements
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees Linless otherwise stated)

nj Impalnnent of Assel

An ssset is treated as impsired when the carrying cost exceeda the recoverable vaiue.  An impairment
Idss is charaed to the Siatement of Profit and Loss in ihe year inwhich the assct is identificd as impaired.
The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting periods i& revarsed if there has beaen any change
in the cstimate of the recoverable amount. .

2 : Share Capital

31 March 31" March

Particulars : 2012 20M
Amaount Amgunt
Authorized shares
660,000,000 (500,030,000) Equiyy Shares of Re 1 each _ BE00.0C S000.00
~{1,600,000) Redeermable Cumulative Preférence Shares (RCPS) of Re100 - 1600.00
aach
&600,00 _ BA00.00
lesuad and subpscrlbed sharas
287 400,000 (482,400,000) Equity Shares of Re 1 each 4524.00 4824.00
| Pald-up shares
482,300,000 {482,300,000) Equity Shares ¢f Re 1 each 4823 00 482300
Add: Forfeited shares (Amount originaly paid up) 0.48 .44
4823.48 4823 48

In terme of rasolution passed by tha shareholdars in the Annual General Meeting held on 19" September 2011,
the preference share oapital under authorized share capital was reclassified into equity share capital and
aceordingly, the awhorized equity share capital was increased 1o Rs 6600

Raconciliafion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and the end of the reporting pe'rind

[ 31" March 2012 31" March 2011
Particuiars Mo. of Amount Mo. of zharee Amaount
sharas
Equity shares |

Al the beginning of tha perivd ' 482,300,000 482300 260,050,000 2600.50
Issued during the period- .- - 222,250,000 | 2222.50
Preferential Allotmeant

Qutstanding at the end of the 482 300,000 4823.00 482,300,000 4323.00
period

The shareholders of the company in the Extra Ordinary Ganeral Meeting held on 28" April 2012 have approved
the consalldation of 10 shares of Re Linto 1 share of Rs 10 each. '

Rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re 1/~ per share {now Rs.10/- per
shara). Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vata per share. The shargholders ars entitled for dividend
daciared by the cormpany which is proposed by the Board of directors and approved by the shareholders in the
Annual Eeneral Meeting

Duirlng the year ended 31 5 paarch 20112, the amount of dividend propased per share to eruity shareholders is Rs
0.70 on shara of Rs 10 sach (31% March 2011: Re .07 on share of Re 1 each).

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of aquity shares will be entifled o receive remaining
assets of the company, after the disbibution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will ke in propartion to
the numbet of equity shares held by the sharenciders. .

&5
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements .
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupeas unless otherwise stated) o

Restrictlons attached to equity shares |
Quring the vear 2010-11, the company had issuad 22 92 50,000 Shares to praraters [ promoter group on |
preferertial hasis, out of which 8.84,60,000 shares ara locked in for & period of 3 years from the dats of |
afiotment i e. 5" January 2011. , : :

Details of shareholders halding more than 5 % shares in the company

| 31" March 2012 317 March 2011
. Particulars Ne. of shares | Percentage Mo. of Percentage of
i of holding shares holding
HH I
: Equity shares of Re 1 sach fully paid-up
B 1 Marit Tradecom Privata Limited 138,973,850 | 2660 ;| 124,443,350 25.40 |
Y 2 Arvaman Commerce Private Limited 53,118,000 11.01 | 666,800,000 15.82 1.
! 3 Anvind Kumar B.Shah 24,145619 —_5.01 | 20,830,005 437 |

As per records of the company. the above shareholding represents both fegal and benaficial owrership of shares.

3 : Resarves & Surplus

: 31" March 3I1™ March
Particulars . 2012 201
Amcunt ~ Amount
Becusties Pregmium Account
Balance as per last financial stalements 2977.60 199.67
Ade: Receivad during the yvear ' - 277813
2977.80 2877.80
Revaluation Reserve . . .
Amalint created during the year on ascount of revaluation of Land T37.50 -
1 General Reserve ' )
Balunce as per last inancar statements 54620 377.28
Addh Amount transferred from surplus balance in the statemant of profit and 104 10 159.03
[ogs : o
740,39 546.23
1 Surplus in the Siatement of Profit and Loss :
: Balance as per last financial statements 381364 2546.56
L Add. Balance as per last financial statements of the subsidiary acquired during
b the year (net of minarity intercst) [25.77) -
|| Profit for the year T 2087.05 1600 27
' . 5874.52 4236.83
i Less: Approprigtions '
E Proposed equity dividend [Amount per share Rs .70 # {31 March 2011 Rs 337.51 218,69
0.07.)] )
Tax on Proposed squity dividend , 5477 3547
Dividend for the Year 201011 115.82 -
, Tax on Dividend for the Year 2070-11 19.26 -
Transfer o General Reserve 184.10 169.03
Pt Taotal appropefations 724.69 423.1%&
o Net Surplus in the Staternent of Profit and Loss 5160.23 3813.64
| : .
[Totar D605.92 7337.73

#0n shares consolldated aftar the close of the financial yoGar.




==

ARVINT
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(AN amounts are in Lacs of Rupses unless otherwise siaied)

4' Long term borrowings

Total Long Term Bomowings Cierrent maturities of long
. term borrowihgs
317 March 3™ March W March | 315 March

Partlculars : 2012 201 2012 2011
Amount Amount Amount Amourt
Term Loans from Banks
Far Kakkalur Uniil [Secured) 933 64 1260.85 438.17 319.51
For |mangattukoltai Lnit {Secured; 18010.00 §002.78 1500.00 -
| For Betalachsm Unit [Secured) 1B00.00 - - -
Medium Termn Leans {Secured) 168 47 - 44.04 ' -
Hire Purchase Flnance (Secured) '
From Banks 2442 16.44 14.91 §.20
From Others 3.992 r
20545 52 827017 199712 325.99
Less : Amourt disclosed under the head "other 1897.12 32580 108712 32530

current liabfities {Note 10"

Net amount 18048.40 To41.37 - -

L : ]

a. Torm loan from barks for Kakkalur unit have been taken from 3 barks. These lcans are ropayabia in
quarterly installments from the daie of lnan, the last instaliment being payable g 1% April 2018. These loans -
ars secured by kst charge on the fixed asees and second charge on fhe current assets of the Kakkalur unit
gh & parl passu basis except for the asssts exclusively chargad for other loans. These loans are Turther

- guarahtged by personal guarantes of the manzging direckor. ' .

b. Temn loan fram banks for Irangatukettai unit are fram 3 banks. Thesa loans are repayable in cuartcry
istaliments beginning from 20" September 2012, the last instaliment being payatle on 30" Sepiember
216, These loans are secured by first charge on the fixed assets and second charge on e current assets,
hoth present and future of the trangatakattal unit on a parl passu basis. These loans are further guarantesd

by personal guarantee of the managing director,

c. Temm loan fram banks for Betslactum unt are from 2 banks. These loans are resayable in gquartcrdy
Instaliments beginning from ¥ July 2014, the last installment being payable on 19 Qotober 2022, These
lvans are secured by first charge on the fixed assets and second charge on the curent assets, both prasent
and future of the new Betalacturn unit i Kakkalur on a pari passu basis. Thase loans are further guarantead
by personal guarantee of the managirg director.

d. Medium Term loan frem bank is repayahle in monthly installiments from the date of loan, the last Tnstallrmeant
heing payable an a0t Junmae 2016 The |oan is secured by first charge on the fived ossets and second charge
on the current assats of the subsidiary compaty, both prasent and future, except for the sssots exclusively
chamged for other loans. :

a. Hire purchase finanse is secured by hypothecation of vehicle taken on lease. Theso loans are repayable in
marihly instaliments, the last installments baing payable on 5T May 2016 in case of Bank and April 2014 in
case of finanting from others. '
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{All amounts are in Lags of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

5: Deferred Tax Liabllities (Net)

] 317 Marech | 31" March |
Particulars 2012 2011
Amount Amount
Deferred Tax Liahility .

Timing diference in relation to depreciation and other Tax Benefis 2283 54 192,20 |
Gross Deferred Tax Liahillky 2283.54 119220
Deforred Tax Aszet

Expenses allowable under ingorme tax on payments, 36.86 28.66

Firovision for doubifu! debts 0.03 0.34
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 36.89 | 29.00

|_Net Defarred Tax Liabifities 2246.86 | 1163.2¢
6: Other Long Term Liabilities
37 March T March ]
Particulars 2012 2011
) Amount Amaunt |
Fayable against purehase of Capital Assets 80.04 19.84
Trade and other deposits 134.78 30.03
Toatal 214.82 | 48.87
T: Lang Term Provisions
F 317March | 31" Mareh |
Particulars 24012 2011
: Amount Amount
Pravision for Employee Benefile '
Provizion for graluity {Nots 48) 23.00 21,589
Total ' 23.00 21.59
8: Short Term Borrowings
31 March 31" March |
Particulars 202 2014
. Amount Ameunt
Warking Capitg Borrowings from Sanks { Securad) 16313.58 1008845
Demand loans forin Banks [ Secured) <50.00 -
Loans from Refated Parties | Lnsecured) (Note 41) 222 .54 -
*_Inter Corporate Logns ( Unsecured) 132 57 -
Loanirom Others [ Unzeacured) 4580 -
Total _ 16164.50 10088.45 |

Working capital and demand |oans aggregating to Rs. 15120.48 are securad by firsi
and second charge on the fixed assets of Kakdalur unit on & pari pazsu busis a

charge on the current assets
mongs: the lenders and are further

Quaranteed by pereonal guarantos of the Managing Director, Eaiznce Working capital loan of Rs 63240 is sscured
by first charge on the current assets and second charge on the fixed assetz of the subsidiary company, both

Fresant and future, -

All these borrowings are repayable on demand,
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements '
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)
9: Trade Payahles
31" March 31" March
Particulars 212 2011
Amcunk Ameount
Raofar Mote 45 for details of dues to micro a_nd smalk enterprises
Acceplances a6, 6¢ -
Oithrars 397216 4082.24
| Tezal 4907.83 4082.24
10: Other Current Liabilitles
31" March 31~ March
Farticulars 2z 2011
Ameunt Amount
Current maturities of lang-temm borrawings (Nate 4) 1997.12 325.80
Intorest accrued but not dus on borrowings 902 N
Interest accrued and due an borruwings 298.92 20 54
| Advance agains: sales 4.63 102,64
Investor Education and Protection Fund will be credited by following amaunts
[as aad when duc)
Unpaid dividsnd B6.00 53.51
- Otherg
Fayatle against purchase of copital assats J€83.10 08 96
Starutory duss payable 228.10 14826
Payable lo Employesss 122,81 81.76
__Others Fayvahle 219,85 192.09
Tatal 494£0.35 105783
11: Short tarm Provisions
31" March 31" March
Parficulars 2012 -20m
I Amousnt Amount
Provision for Employes Beneflis
Frovision for Leave Benefits ) RN 21.85
Other provisions
Provision for Excize Duty . 10.00 8.5
Provisior for Texation {Net of advances) 322.03 140.90
_Proposed Equity Dhvidend ) 337 B1 218.68
Pravisian for tax oh proposed Equity Dividend 7 3547
% Total 744 42378

g9
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements -
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)
3 : Intangible Avsets '
! Computer Goodwillgn - - 31* March 3T March
Farticnlars Rntfware Consolidation iz 201
Amount Amount

GROSS BLOCK _

At 1% Anril 2011 2.4 - r.24 224
| Additiuns 3.02 127.5% 13052 3.02 |
[ Ariging on acquisition of subsidiery during

“he wrar * (.37 - 07 -
331" March 2012 5.63 127.50 133,13 5.26 |
" AMORTIZATION i
- Upto 31 March 2001 (R - 0.2 0.90

Ariging o acquisitian ol snbsidiary during

the »aar * 037 - a7 -
| Charge [or glhevear 058 - .54 0,58
| Up to 317 Mareh 2012 215 - 2,15 1.7%

MET BLOCK .

At 31" March 2012 2.48 127.50 13095 148
At 317 March 2011 1.34 - 1.4 L34
* Repregents nponing balance
44: Capital Expenlitire on New Projecis (Pending ARocetion)
a1* March 31" March
Particulars 202 2011
Amuount Amount

Land {Inchuding site development enst) 111969 28811

Buildirg under construction 3537.95 79291

Machinery under erection 177d43.42 -

T A 22501.06 168102

Incidental Expenditure Parding Allocation fo Fixed Assets

Salary and Sta’f costs 39.11 47.23

Intarest 1526.09 | 505.38

nanagemerni Faees .54 17.73

| [nsurance . 1970 13.01

| Trial Run Expenses 511 -

| Othar Expenses 52163 . 251.58

N B 2216.18 B34.24
C=A+B ZAT17.24 1915.96 |

Less: Interest Incorne _ 14 011 14,10
Dividend Insome on Short Tern Investments 21.24 21.24 |

Sales qut of Tral Run produrtion 0.56 -

o o 36.21 35

Balance (CD) 24E81.03 18B10. 62

{225 Allocated to various heads of Fixed Assets 1982777 -

Total - - 4853.26 1850.62

15: Long term Loans and Advances
B : 31" March 31" March
Parficulara 2012 2011
Amount Amount
| Capital Advances
- Unsecured, Considared Gaod 273.04 7017.92

Security Deposits

Unsecured, Considersd Guod 23878 186.72

Othar Loans arxl Advances- Unsecured, Cansidered Good ]

Advance Recoverable ' 376 4.33

| Tetal 514.46 T188.97
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18: Other Non Gurrent Assets

—

- 31" March 31" March
Particulars 2012 2011
Amoimt Amount
Unsectired, considered goad ]
; Inierest Receivable 2.34 2.08
N [ Total 2.84 2.08 |
e '
i
: ' | : 17: Inventories (Valued at Lower of Cost and Net Reallzable Valua)
at i .3 March 31" Warch
T Particutars 2012 2011
i Amount Amount
i Raw Naterials 5236.14 2775.47
E Packing Materials 156,04 63.78 |
Work-inProgress 3166.39 2654, 20
Finished Gioods 27268 20967
Traded Goods 107.23 2.29
| Tetal 224046 | 5711.43 ;
¥ Trade Reveivables
31" March 31" March
Particulars 2012 20Mm
Amount CAmaount
Quistanding for a perlod exteoding six months from the daip they arg
dus for paymeant
Unsecured, Considered Goog 28.73 105.47
Unsecured, Considerad Doubtful 3.85 102
31.08 106.49
Less: Provision for Doubtful Ecceivables .11 1.02
{A) 3187 105.47
Othar Recelvahles ]
Secured. Considered Good T4.07 24 00
Unseeurad, Considered Good 18643.03 1332502
{B} 18717.10 1334902
Total {A+B} 18745.97 | 1345429
‘:; : 19: Cash and Bank Balances
| 31" March 31" March™
i Partlculars 2012 2011
Pk L Amount Amount
S Cash and Cash Equivalents i
1 . Cash on hand 236 1.65
o Balance with Banks:
T On Cument Arcoimt 1835.76 1316.83 |
N (ncluding Rs 1800 on Trust & Retenlion Account |
g B Other Bank Balance
i Cn Unpaid Dividend Aroant 56.00 63.51
' Margin Monay Depasit Account 280,18 E97 .50
[ Total 2264.30 2078.59
7z
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20: Short Term Leans and Advances
31~ March 31°" March
Partlculara 2012 2011
. Amoaunt Amount
Loans (Unsecured, considered good)
To Related Partios {MNote 41) 42,22 -
Advances racoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considated good 1198.61 37028
' 1198.61 370.26
Other Loans and Advances .
| Balances with Revenug Authorifies 1247.50 1818.81
1 . 1247.50 1818.61
Total 2488.33 "2188.87 |
The a.bmr& includes:
| Due from officers of the subsldiary company 0.9
Dus from Directors of the subsidiary company 26.92
Due from: a Privata company in which a directer of the subsidiary a7
| company ie a director ar member
21: Other Current Assets
3T March 31" March
Partlculars 2012 2011
Amount Amount
Unsecured, considersd good .
.| Interest accrued on Deposits 22.20 1157
Total 22.20 11.57 |
22: Revenus from Qparations
\ 201112 201011
Particulars Amuount Amount
Revenue from Operation
Sals of Products
Finished Goods 4642235 3760083
Traded Goods 222490 3E.41
48647.25 3768924
Dther Operating Revenue
Sorap Salos 924 11.78
Conversion Gharges 6571
64.95
Revenue from Operation (gross) ART12.20 27701.02
| Lesg: Excise DUty 1936.28 144560
Revenus from Operation {not} 45772.92 36255.42

T3
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Details of products sold

Finished goods sofd

. 20112 1 201041 |
Particirlars Amount Amopunt
Tab'st 27 108.57 25134.81
Capsules 1#185.38 T21560.83
Qintmeant / Powder 257 .59 281.38 °
Liquill 186841 8371
Total 4642235 37650.53 |
Traded goods sold

T 201112 2090-11 |
Particulars Amount Amaunt
| Tablst 620.32 1219 |
Capsulas 26078 23.85
| Liguid _ 196.68 2.24
Riniment / Powder 1147 72 |
| Total 222490 | 38.41
23 Dther Income
— L 201112 2010-11
| Particulars Amount Amount
Interest on Bznk daposits 29,00 2522
Excess Provision written back .07 -
Exchange Difference (Nat) 208 4. &0
Prafil on Sale of Fixed agsets (Net) _ 4.35 -
Recavery against arovision for doubtiul dahts 1.02 .48
Total ' 57.53 34.20
24 : Cost of Material Consumed
201112 201812
Pardculars Amount Amount
Raw Materlals
Inventory @t the beglnning of the vear 277547 Z231.26
Add: Arislng on acquigition of subsidiary during the ycar * B4.67 -
Add: Puehages 35538.89 29068 .21
387849.03 J280.47
Legs. Sales 1,62 63.66
: Inventary at the-end of the year 523614 2F75.47
' B237.76 282313
Raw Materials consumaed {A) 34561.27 29350.34
Packing Materlals : _
| Invertiory at the beginning of the vear 60.78 73.03
Add: Arising oh acquisitlor: of subsidiary during the year * £3.65 . -
Add: purchases 2367.00 1712.63
25201 43 1785.66
Less : inventory at the end of the vear 168.05 §9.76
Packing Materials consymed (B} 2362.37 1715.58
Matarlal Consumed (A+R) | 35923.64 31086.22

* Represents inventory #t the hegirming of the yoar of the sabsidiary avguired during fhe yeur -
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= |ncjuding Rs 83 65 in respect of subsidiary company acguired during the year.
Details of Raw Material Consumed
! I 20m1-12 2610-11
Particulars Amount Amount |
Antibiotice & Antibactarials 11521 54 4056.79
Antituberaular B42.03 0248 85
Antimicrobials 1125651 107514
Qthers 10240.84 BUOBS. 55 |
Total 3356127 29350.34
Details of Inventory
2011-12 2010-11
Particulars Amount Amoaunt
Raw materials -
Anthiotics & Antibactetials 100591 645.29
Antitubarctilar 0.11 1016.45
Ardindcrobials 597.51 B83.20
Othars 363251 A0 44
Total 523614 277547
24: Detalls of Furchase of Traded Coods
. 201112 2010-11
Farticulars Amount Amount
Tahlet 5650 67 6.17
Capsuiles 225,58 20,07 .
Cintment | Powder 665.24 -
| Liguid : 23696 4.37
‘Foal 1697.43 |- 30 61
%6: {Increase)Decrease in Inventories
. 204412 21011
Partn::u.i_ars Amount Amount
Invantaries at the end of the year
Traded Goods 10723 229
Wonle-in-Frogesss 316639 2654 22 |
Finished Goods ATL60 || 20067
A 3546.28 286618
inventories at the beginning of the year
Tradcd Goods 129 -
Wk -in-Progress 24654.24 207052 |
Finished Goods 20847 20640 | -
B 2866.1% 227681
“Arlshg on acquisition of subsldiary during the yaar
Tkl Guuds - 6.3 -
| Work-in-Progress 13,57 La
G 2030 -
{incroasa) in invantorles {B+C-4) {G55.80) {58%.37

* Represents inventory ot the bepnting of the yoar of the aubsidiary scquired durmg lhe: year
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{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Cetalls of Inventories

201112 2016-11 ]
Particulars Amount Amount
Traded goods
Tablet 2340 o.M
Capsu'cs 4.18 2.23
Cintrnent { Powdder JB.08 -
Liguid 4d.57 -
107.23 2.29
Work-inqirogress
Tablet 132389 1530.69
Capsules 157017 111215
| Qintrment / Powder A .22
LigLtied 287.26 218
Tuatal 3165,39 2654.22
Finished Gootls
Tablet 181.68 121.56
Capsuics 7612 EB.59
Cintment / Powder B.62 1503
| Liguid B24 | B.29
Total 272.66 209.67 |
ZT: Employes Banafit Expenses
. 2011-12 2010-1
Particulars Amount Arnount
Salarles, \Wages, Bonus, Incenives & Leave Pay 053.68 530.04
Conlribution to Provident and other Funds B84.73 44 92
| Gratuity {Note 48) 18,28 21.549
Staff Wellare Expenses 2577 18.71 |
Total 1061.16 665.26 |
28: Finance Costs
! ) 201112 )
Particulars Amount ie;llgurt
interest 3802.59 192025 |
Finance Charges 3101t 23437
e - _ 4112.70 21565.23
Less: Transfer to Capital Expenditure on New Project ! Fixad Assets 1214.35 516.26
Total . 2596.35 1838.97
2%; Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
201112
Particulars - Amount .:.Ic'lr'llct:u':“llt
Depreciation of Tangible Assets 383.00 24225
Amorization of Intangible Assets n.g8 0.45
Total 38388 242.70 |
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unlgss otherwise slaiad)
30: Other Expenses

r 201112 Z080-11 |
Particulars . Amount Amount

| Storss and Spares Congumed 44,23 14,78
Power and Fuel 167.15 57.42
Freight and Forwarging charges 141.33 £9.39 |

| Rent 38,72 25.42

| Rates and Taxes 285 0.12 |
tnsurance 1533 1.6
Repalr and Maintenanée
Plani and Machinery 21,51 11.50

Building 19.08 2.35

I Othars 42.95 70.24
Testing Fees & Lab Chamlcals a3 2566

| Adverlising and Salos promation 89.80 72.68
Brokerage and Commission LN 2836
Liguicated damages for delaysd supply 186.42 151.46
Travaling and Conveyance 198.62 137.37

| Legal and Profassional fees 4327 23.84 |
Dlrectors” Sitling Fees 1.35 1.4
Fayment to Audiior

|~ As Auditors 9.76 B.62

in other capacity for Cartificates 240 2M

I anagsrial Commission 156,52 F3.00
Bac¢ Debts written off ) 1.02 -
Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.1 1.02

[ns= on salg of Fixed Assets{nad) .94 3.04
Pricr Period Expenses (nat) - ara 11.70 |
Miscellaneous Expanses 187.19 156. 16
Total 1501.31 95810 |

31 During the yaar lhe company has acquired 12,75,000 squity shares frepresenting 63.75% of the share capital)
of Coronet Lahs Private Limiled (CLPL) at Rs. 20 per share althaugh the breakup value of the shares as per
auditad financial statements of CLPl as Bt 1% March 2011 was lower, Howsaver, the eompany has mads
investrnett in such shares for strategic reasons considering the leng term prespacts Besides, based on
valuation carried owt by a firm of Gharterad Accountants lhe value anived is higher than the cost of
acquisijon.CLPL has becorne the subsidlary of the company. .

22 The company has commenced commercial pmductié:ri of tablets, capsJies, ginknent and liquid at s new umit
at State tndystrial Promotion Comporaticn of Tamil Nad Lirnited {SIPCOT] at Irrangattukottal dunng the yeat
and “he ralated capital expenditure has been capitalized. For the manulacira of Sofigel and Injectinles, the
commergial production is to start in the first quarter of the firancial year 2012-13.

33 During the year the company has yndartaien a new project to manufacture Betalactun products at Kakkalur
and expenditurs jnnurred on such project aggregating to Ra. 1749.13 has been inciuded under Capital -
Expenditura an Mew Project.

34 I sbsence of Exable inoome, provision for taxation for the year has heen mada &8 Minimum Altemats Tax
fMATY in terms of Section 11518 of the income Tax Act, 1961, which will be available as tax credit for sel off

T
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements
[All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

In future years as per Section 115JA4 of the said /it The compan

¥ is 8lso erditled to tax credit on account of
tax paid as MAT in carlier years for the set off in future YEAIS.

* In case of subsidiany cormpany, Tax Provision for

; the yoar has been made afler considering the MAT Gredit
entitament of earier years. .

35 (a) The company's Batility towards gratuity is providsd basad ga the figurea provided by LIC. In absenee of the

Tigures of the gratuity payable to amployees retiring within one ysar being provided by LIC, the enfire
prowision towards gratuity has been shown as Leng tenm provision.

{b} In case of subsidiary compaiy, since no smployce has completed the period of services s reguired by the
Payment of Gratuity Act 972 no provislon for gratuity has been made In the books of accouni

36  Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracls remaliimg 1o be executed on capital acount and not provided for Rs 1557.53
{net of advances) (Previous Year Rs 161 5283}

37 Comtingent liabllities

Outstanding Bank Guarantees - Rs. 197.31 (Previous year Rs. 540313

38 No provision has been made in respect of certain

raceivables of ha subsidiary company, considered as
doubtful of recovery amounting o Rs 2.14 singe the

present management is hopeful of recevery of the same.

39 Freehold land represents land alloited by Smali industries Developmant Corporafion Ltg. {SIDCO) vide &
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) dated November 241, 1885, )

" The eom pany s in the process of complying with the terms of tha said MOLU.

40 The Comoany has ontercd into Lease Arrangements for office and

Agreemenis are fo7 a period vatying from 11 months to & years, andlor canaclable at the option of sither party
by giving 2 months fo 6 months notice. Leasc payments recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss is Re.
38.72 (Previous year — Rs.25.42). Thers are no amount payab.e in respsct of non cancelabls leasg,

godown premises. These Legae

41  Related Party Disclosures -

‘| (8} | Key Managerial Personnei

i Dr. B Arvind Shah

Br. Chandra Ravindran

Mr. Ankur Agarwal

(b) [ Relative of Key Ma nagarial Parsonhpl
Mrs. Baby Ran,

Mrs. Dipli Kumari Jaln

Mr. Anand A Shah

{c) | Directors other than Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Ashok Kumar Tibrewsla

| ®dr. Amit Tibrewala

Managing Direchor
Whale Timte Birectar
Exacutive Director




ARVIND
schedules te the Consolidated Financial Statements
{All amounts are in Lacs of Rupess unless otherwise stated)
[ [ M. Asinwin Tibrowvaks
kir. Anuradha Agarval
T{d) | Enterprise in which Directors or their relattves arc having o
significant influence { Relatives of directors
Amt Capacitors Ltd 1
Concap Holdings Pyt Ltd
Ashwin Capacitors Put. Lid
Pasai Electronics
Sanjay Pasar
e | Transaction with relaked party durlng the year and balance outstanding as af 31.3.2012 *
Key Managerial Relatlves of Key Parsons | Enterprises
Parsonnel Managerial referred referred to
Personns to infc} | in(d) above
above
N Z011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 201D-11 2t -12 201112
Salares and allowances 66.50 2790 17 .52 12.00 - -
Contribution to Providant & other Funds 37T 302 1.12 0.88 - -
“Commission 158533 | 9300 - - - ]
Total 21560 | 12292 18.64 12.86 - -
" Loan given during the year - - - - 7.70 1.20
Loan realized during the yeéar - - - - 2864 -
L oan repaid dunng the yaar - 76.56 4.20 ) - 94 76 |
|.nan taken dwring the year - 3352 | 121.00 - - 22886
TInteresion Loanh given - - - - - -
" Intorcst on Loan takan . - 1.95 - - -
Balance payable at the year end 93,18 o400 | 122.75 0.75 - 1C1.73
Balance receivable at the year nd 485 | .. - - - 25,07 - 1230
42 Earming Per Share
201112 | 2010-1t
] Amount Amount
Net Profit as per Consalidated Statement of Profif and Loss "20H7.03 1690.27
Number of shares consldered as weighted average shares outstanding 4823.00 4873.00
Nominal value per Shars (in Re.} 1.00 1.00
Basic Farning per Share {in Rs.} . 043 0.35
" Diluted Eaning per Shara (in Rs.) 0.43 .35
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless otherwise stated)

43 Audlitar’s Remuneratlon (incfuding sarvice tax)

' 201112 201017
Amcumt Amaunt
Statutery Audit 10.97 .62
Other Services 2.55 2.01
I'_"Tam 13.62 8.63
i '
4 44 Dertvative Instruments and Unhedged Forelgn Currency Exposurg:
fa) The company has not entered into any forward contract during the year.
{b} Parlizulars of unhedped foreign curmrehcy exposure as at the Balance Sheot dafe are aa vnder,
o Foraign Amount |
Dabtors USD 14718403 7159
Creditors EUR azu-_nﬂ 5,65 ‘

45 Dues to suppllers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005:

Develcpment Act, 2006, fo the extant identifind from the available dacuments / information.

[ There were no dires cutstanding to the suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprices [

45 Segment Information:

[ The company deals fn one product only ~ phamaceutical products. As such it does not have reportalde busingss
segment. For the pupass of geographical segments, total sale is divided Into india and other countries. The
following table shows the distribLtion of the com pany's saks by geographical markets:

[ Particilars 201112 207011
Amouni Amount
Export Sales 866.53 46,04
| Domestic Sales 4779072 3674326
Total 4864725 37689.24 |
47 Expenditure an Sclentific Research
| Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
‘Amount Amount
Capital Expenditure 39313 564 24
Revenne Expenditure ({including deprecietion; 175.45 162.27
Total 568,64 1 l5.51_I
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements '
{All amolints are In Lacs of Rupees urless otherwise stated)
48 Employee Benafits

Z011-12 Z010-91
Ameunt Amaount

a} | Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

1 | Gurrent Servics Cost .90 f.61

2} | Interest Cost 51]2 334

3) | Expected retum on plan assets (4.37) {2.11}

4} | Actuarial Lossest (Gains) : 6.43 | 13.45

Total Expenses recognised In the Statement of Profit & Loss 16.98 21.58
31032012 31-03-2011

Amount Amount

b) | Net Asset/ (Liabillty) recegnized in Balahce Sheet

1) | Fresent Value of Defined bensfit obligation at the year enc 81.20 62,74

2} | Fair Value of plan assets at the year end 58.30 4115

Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet | {23.000 {21.59)

£} | Changs In defined Benefit Obligation (DBQ) during the year '

1) Present value DBO at the beginning of the period 62,74 41,72
2) | Currend Service Cost B.o0 691 |
2) | Interast Cost 502 3.34
1 | Actuarial (Gains) f Losses .43 1245
5) | Benefits Paid {279 {2.68)

Present value of DBO at tha end of Period 81.30 62.74
d) | Ghange in Fair Values of Assets during the year

1) [ Plan asssts a the beginning of pariod ' 1185 10.14
7} | Expected Retum on Plan Assets 137 | 211
3y | Actuarial Gains / (Losses) - -
4] | Actual Company Contricution 1567 31.58
51 1 Bensfiis paid . (2.7} (2 .68}

Bian Acsets at the end of the perod o 53,30 41,15

&1
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless othenvise stated)

e | Actuarial Assumptions

1) | Discount rate par annum compound B% a8t
2) | Rate ofincreass in salasies 5% 5% |
3) | Expected rate of refurn on plan assels 8% a%
4} | Adtrition rata 1-3% 1-3%
(5] [ Mortally taie LIC (1954 to 1996)
Note:

Tha eatimates of future salary increases considered ke

relevant tactors on long term basis.

The company expecta o conlribute Rs 20,00 during the yvear 2012413,

§ Into acoount the inflation, seniofity, provnction and octher

Amoumt for the current year and previous four yeara are as follows:

| Particulars 2011-12 201011 200910 - 2008-08 | 2007-08
' Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
[ Defined Benctit Ohigations 81.30 6272 #1.72 37 56 i85 |
Fair Value of Flan Azsets 5B.30 41.15 1014 12.23 -
LDeﬁcit 23.00 21.50 3153 25.33 24.89 |
48 Datalls of Raw Materials and Stores & 5 pares consumed (fmported & Indiganous}
|: 2M17-12 200011
Raw Materlals Amount Parcentage Amount | Percentage
Imparted 82,85 04z 35323 0.1
In;ﬂlgar‘:uus 33498 .42 29.41 28317 11 g9.89
Total J3561.27 100.00 2935034 100,00
Stares & Spares (1009 indigenous) 41.23 100.00 14.79 109.00
50 Vialue of Imports caleulated on gl_F basis
Partlculars 201112 2019-11
-t Amount Arount
Raw Materals 51.21 27.50
Capita| Goode 311.37.
Total 362.68 2750
51 Earnings in Foreign Exchanga
Particulars 261112 | 2010-01
Amount [ Amount
J FOR Valus of Exporis II 35653 | 245 04
B2

v
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements '
(AlF amounts are in Lacs of Rupees unless othervise stated)
52 Expanditure In foreign currency on aecount of :
Particulars 201112 2010-11
Amount Amount '
Traveling Expenges 13.45 &.79
§3 The movements in Provisions during the year are as follows; '
Parliculars Balancaasat | Addifions Utilized Balance as at
1.4.2017 during the during the 31.3.20%2
Amount year year Amount
Amount Amount
Provigion for gratuity 21.59 16.98 1557 23.00
{31.58) {21.59) (31.58) {21.59)
Frovision for Excize duty 6.65 10.60 8.85 10.00
(-] | (6.83) {-) {5.83)
i .

54 Previous yoar's figures

During the year ended 31 March 2012, Revised Schedule VI rotified under the Comrpanies Act, 1958 became -
applicable to the eompany for preparation & proscntation of #s Financial Statemarts. The adoption of Revised
Schedute V] does net Impact recogrition and measuremen: principles followed for preparation of financial
statements. However, it has significent impact on the presentation and disclosures made in tha fnancial
statoments. The company has also reclassified the prevlnuas years figures in aucordance with the requirements
applicable in tha current year. '

During the year, the company has commenced eommercial production st Irangatiukottai Unit and ar;:mrdmgfy.
previcus year's figures are not connparale with the current year's figures. .

The financial statements of the current year include the figures relating to Coronet Labs Private Limited, which hae. -
Bacome subsdiary during the year and accordingly, prevlcvus year's figures are not comparable with Me current
vesar's figures.

Signatories to Notes 1 to 54 which form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For ard on bahalf of the Board of Directors
For Dushi, Chatterjee, Bagri & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No; 325197E

Dr. B. Arvind Shah Dr. Chandra Ravindran

Managing Director Driractor
R. K. Bagri
Parnar . :
Membership Mo: 51986 P. R. Krishnan 5. V. Sundara Raman

Chennai, May 30, 2012 Company Secreiary Chief Financial Officer
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